N E
g =

north lake tahoe
Chamber | CVB | Resont Association
PO Box 884 — Tahoe City, CA 96145 Ph. - (530) 581.8700 Fx.— (530) 581.1686
FINANCE COMMITTEE
Thursday, March 30, 2017 3:00 — 4:00 pm.
NLTRA Conference Room

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

CONMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Erin Casey via phone, Christy Beck via phone, Ramona Cruz, David
Brown

COMMITTEE MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: Monty Waugh, Eric Pilcher, Mike Salmon

RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Al Priester, Sandy Evans Hall, Lauren Sully

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: None

A.

Call to Order — Establish Quorum:

= The meeting was called to order at 3:03pm by Christy Beck and a quorum was established.
Public Forum: None

Agenda Amendments and Approval

M/S/C (Ramona Cruz/ David Brown/4-0-0) Motion to Approve Agenda/Amendments.
Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for February 23, 2017.

M/S/C (David Brown/ Ramona Cruz) (4-0-0) Motion to Approve the February 23, 2017 Finance Committee
Minutes.

REVIEW ACTION ITEMS:

Action Item 4: QuickBooks A/R customer and A/P vendor reconcilement.

= Discussion: Utilized the built in reconciliation features of QuickBooks for NLTRA and NLTMC for A/R.
However, A/P discrepancies were mostly caused by using General Journal entries and will have to be
corrected as we can. Ongoing process to get A/P and A/R discrepancies from 2011 and 2013 to zero
balances. This action item will remain until that process is completed.

= 11/29/16 Meeting: Cleaning up QuickBooks — continuing to make adjustments.

= 12/22/16 Meeting: Continuous and most likely not be completed for numerous months. Balances in vendors
and customers accounts that do not effect financials. This is a low priority and will be updated as we make
progress.

= 03/30/17 Meeting: We may end up having to start a new set of books in QB at some point (fresh start) if we
can't get these resolved. Ongoing, will stay ongoing.

Action Item 9: Al to confirm Administration allocation for 2016-2017.
= Discussion: Negotiations are ongoing with the County. Will not be going back to 15/16, address this and

make changes.

= 11/29/16 Meeting: Ongoing as we negotiate the 17/18 Contract. Something to continue to talk about. Keep
this item on here.

= 12/22/16 Meeting: Ongoing.

= 03/30/17 Meeting: Ongoing with Erin at the County. Ongoing - S/B resolved by next few meetings.

Action Item 14: From 10/27/16 Finance Committee Meeting, Memo of Management's Position on Accounting
Policies.

= 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: Still open. Trying to have that complete for packet going to the board so that it
can be approved for part of our policies and procedures. Will present it at the December Finance Committee
Meeting so it can be reviewed prior to taking it to the board in January.

= 12/22/16 Meeting: Due to it being a short month, push forward to next month. No pressing issues.

= 2/23/17 Meeting: Due to IT Consultant's deletion of QB files, deferred until recovery complete.

Page 1 of 51



»  3/30/17 Meeting: Was on hold while recovering financials in QB. Ongoing.

Action ltem 15: Prior month income and current month income does not equal change in Balance Sheet Equity.

= 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion; Print closing date exceptions — anything that has happened after the month
has been closed.

= 12/22/16 Meeting: Al did do some work on this and found the ability in QuickBooks to print closing date
exceptions, which lists every entry made after the closing date. Add to closing process.

» 03/30/17 Meeting: Will be back in force for the next meeting and hopefully will be completed then.

Action Item 16: Audited Marketing Reserve of $316,000 different from Financials $304,000.

= 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: $316,000 on audit adjustments is different from the $304,000 on the financial
statements. About a $12,000 difference.

» 12/22/16 Meeting: Financials and audit are in agreement. Al to call Daniel to review this and also discuss the
allowance for doubtful account so we can get this removed.

= 02/23/17 Meeting: Due to IT Consultant’s deletion of QB files, deferred until recovery complete.

= 03/30/17 Meeting: Resolved with the posting of the audit entries to our recovered data.

Action Item 17: Re-budget decrease in Marketing Reserve of $12,371.

» 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: Record keeping on their part. They considered it a deposit and we expensed
it. Difference between what was incurred and deposited resulted in a refund check. In regards to Iron Man. It
crossed over fiscal years. Erin said | think it would be paid back to the County. It would have been part of
marketing TOT funds that we received for events.

» 12/22/16 Meeting: Has been done. Erin working on the contract side of it for the County which will go to the
Board of Directors at the meeting on January 4%, 2017.

= (02/23/17 Meeting: Due to IT Consultant’s deletion of QB files, deferred until recovery complete.

= 03/30/17 Meeting: Resolved. Entry was made in audit adjustment to recovered financials.

Action Item 19: Include Full Annual Budget. In Budget vs Actual Reports.

= 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: Memo summarizing re-budgeting marketing reserve. $12,000. ldentify
reduction in marketing reserve to be utilized for 16/17 by NLTRA. Take a look when we reforecast.
= 12/22/16 Meeting: Looking to have it in December’s Financials.

= 02/23/17 Meeting: Due to IT Consultant’s deletion of QB files, deferred until recovery complete.
= 03/30/17 Meeting: Resolved, will continue to provide this report.
Action Item 20: December Financials to include a comparative balance sheet for current month (detail), last
month (summarized) and last year's year-end audited balances.
= (03/30/17 Meeting: Lost our ability to get this report but will be able to produce for next meeting.

Action Item 21: Contract negotiation for 17/18 to address holding accounts for refunds and expenses from the
prior year at a specified date.

= 03/30/17 Meeting: In process, ongoing.

Action Item 22: To include a staff report and an item in the staff report on a continuous basis stating the variance
between professional fees and salaries and wages, and that they should be looked at together.

= (03/30/17 Meeting: Efforts to get financials recovered caused us not to be able to produce from lack of time.
Report will be in packet next month. Ongoing.

F. Discussion concerning December 2016 and January & February 2017 Financial Statements. See Staff Report.
= Discussion:
= Significant amount of effort to get caught up with financials while continuing to get day-to-day work done
(payroll, etc.). At this point we are caught up and can generate any report out of QB.

Handed out at meeting — Corrected P&L Prev. Year Comparison (in place of page 26-28).
= In December, Acct 1201-00 WL A/R is negative due to pre-paid dues.

Deferred Revenue Acct for membership is amortized over 12 months.

= Discussion of Deferred Revenue — Membership Acct. We amortize over 12 months.

= A/P Aging that are negative, some of these relate to errors that we somehow have to correct going back to
2011. All changes would have to go through current year.

= A/P Aging shows negatives for Principal Financial Group and YIG (both auto payments) because of
adjustments that were on invoices months later.

Page 2 of 51



= Allowance for Doubtful Acct had a debit balance in December, but is now back at a contra asset credit
balance with a continued 15% monthly activity.

= Explanation of Equity Accounts and how they come about.

Approval of December 2016, January 2017 and February 2017 Financial Statements.

M/S/C (Ramona Cruz/David Brown) (4-0-0) Motion to Approve December 2016, January 2017 and February
2017 Financial Statements.

G. Supplemental Information
=  February 2017 Dashboard Report
= Discussion: 60-day lag on TOT Collections. Final true up around September after fund balance is
final.
H. Approval of CEO Expenses

M/S/C (Ramona Cruz/David Brown) (4-0-0) Motion to Approve CEO Expenses for February 2017.

I. Committee Member Comments

= Ramona may miss April's meeting.

J. Adjourn
= Finance Committee Meeting was adjourned at 3:59 pm.

Page 3 of 51



2:52 PM
04/04/17
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Prev Year Comparison
July 2016 through February 2017

Page 4 of 51

Mar 17 Mar 16 Variance %
Balance Sheet
Cash $ 783,860.05 $ 1,039,639.43 $ (255,779.38) -24.60%
Accounts Receivable 38,847.77 245,084.93 (206,237.16) -84.15%
Other Assets 48,867.13 88,228.60 (39,361.47) -44.61%
Total Assets $ 871,574.95 $ 1,372,952.96 $ (501,378.01) -36.52%
Accounts Payable $ 36,851.29 $ 388,756.14 $  (351,904.85) -90.52%
Payroll Liabilities 132,754.94 125,692.24 7,062.70 5.62%
Deferred Revenue 81,680.83 101,624.86 (19,944.03) -19.63%
Other Liabilities 2,874.21 132,038.17 (129,063.96) -97.75%
Total Liabilities $ 254,261.27 $ 748,111.41 $ (493,850.14) -66.01%
Equity 617,313.68 $ 624,841.55 (7,527.87) -1.20%
Total Liabilites & Equity 871,5674.95 $ 1,372,952.96 $ (501,378.01) -36.52%
Profit & Loss Jul 16 - Mar 17 Jul 15 - Mar 16
Income
Conference $ 107,107.60 $ 166,430.89 $ (569,323.29) -35.64%
County of Placer TOT Funding 2,831,985.00 2,442,110.00 389,875.00 15.96%
Membership 128,450.89 129,869.96 (1,419.07) -1.09%
Special Events (Marketing) 15,000.00 (15,000.00) -100.00%
Merchandise Sales 59,146.84 55,616.14 3,530.70 6.35%
Less: COGS (31,690.48) (30,075.36) (1,615.12) 5.37%
Other 5,199.00 2,482.10 2,716.90 109.46%
Total Income $ 3,100,198.85 $ 2,781,433.73 $ 318,765.12 11.46%
Expenses
Salaries & Wages $ 1,028,460.14 $ 934,131.23 $ 94,328.91 10.10%
Rent 132,530.69 121,513.49 11,017.20 9.07%
Telephone 22,326.89 21,663.73 663.16 3.06%
Equipment Leases & Support 22,134.11 18,848.40 3,285.71 17.43%
Professional Fees 52,377.26 75,007.83 (22,630.57) -30.17%
Programs 39,648.00 3,430.57 36,217.43 1055.73%
AF&W 32,792.86 31,707.19 1,085.67 3.42%
Sponsorship 373,899.38 419,996.48 (46,097.10) -10.98%
Marketing Co-op 1,024,371.00 888,015.00 136,356.00 15.36%
BACC 25,292.38 48,410.38 (23,118.00) -47.75%
Other 156,219.61 157,420.09 (1,200.48) -0.76%
Total Expenses $ 2,910,052.32 $ 2,720,144.39 $ 189,907.93 6.98%
Net Income $ 190,146.53 3 61,289.34 $ 128,857.19 210.24%



1:23 PM

04/25/117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001-00 - Petty Cash
1003-00 - Cash - Operations BOTW #6712
1007-00 - Cash - Payroll BOTW #7421
1008-00 - Marketing Reserve - Plumas
1009-00 - Cash Flow Reserve - Plumas
1071-00 - Payroli Reserves BOTW #8163
1080-00 - Special Events BOTW #1626
10950 - Cash in Drawer

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Quickbooks Accounts Receivable
1290-00 - A/R - TOT

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1200-99 - AR Other
12000 - Undeposited Funds

1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Receivable
1201-02 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
12100 - Inventory Asset

1298 - Receivable from Employees
1299 - Receivable from NLTMC
1490-00 - Security Deposits

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1700-00 - Furniture & Fixtures
1701-00 - Accum. Depr. - Furn & Fix
1740-00 - Computer Equipment
1741-00 - Accum. Depr. - Computer Equip
1750-00 - Computer Software
1751-00 - Accum. Amort. - Software
1770-00 - Leasehold improvements
1771-00 - Accum. Amort - Leasehold Impr

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
1401-00 - Recruitment Fees
1410-00 - Prepaid Insurance
1430-00 - Prepaid 1st Class Postage
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses - Other

Total 1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable
2001-00 - Credit Card Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards
2080-12 - MC_3960_Natalie
2080-11 - MC_3978_Amber

Mar 31, 17 Mar 31, 16 $ Change % Change
889.55 972.29 -82.74 -8.5%
505,856.40 970,406.66 -464,550.26 -47.9%
5,037.55 44 436.66 -39,399.11 -88.7%
50,074.44 0.00 50,074.44 100.0%
100,198.55 0.00 100,198.55 100.0%
29,581.56 23,255.31 6,326.25 27.2%
91,802.79 267.04 91,635.75 34,315.4%
319.21 301.47 17.74 5.9%
783,860.05 1,039,639.43 -255,779.38 -24.6%
14,243.72 93,261.44 ~79,017.72 -84.7%
0.00 8.00 -8.00 -100.0%
14,243.72 93,269.44 -79,025.72 -84.7%
1,614.30 1,614.30 0.00 0.0%
311.00 2,218.10 -1,907.10 -86.0%
24,770.00 65,505.00 -40,735.00 -62.2%
-1,780.25 -3,000.00 1,219.75 40.7%
34,166.41 24,625.87 9,540.54 38.7%
0.00 -9.91 9.91 100.0%
0.00 87,706.10 -87,706.10 -100.0%
50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
59,131.46 178,659.46 -119,528.00 -66.9%
857,235.23 1,311,568.33 -454,333.10 -34.6%
68,767.95 68,767.95 0.00 0.0%
-68,767.95 -68,570.69 -197.26 -0.3%
43,766.13 43,766.13 0.00 0.0%
-42,823.61 -42,016.70 -806.91 -1.9%
40,080.06 34,993.97 5,086.09 14.5%
-34,820.39 -33,886.39 -934.00 -2.8%
24,283.86 24,283.86 0.00 0.0%
-24,217.40 -24,067.37 -150.03 -0.6%
6,268.65 3,270.76 2,997.89 91.7%
0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 -100.0%
264.40 3,702.92 -3,438.52 -92.9%
1,000.00 6,300.58 -5,300.58 -84.1%
6,806.67 42.110.37 -35,303.70 -83.8%
8,071.07 58,113.87 -50,042.80 -86.1%
8,071.07 58,113.87 -50,042.80 -86.1%
871,574.95 1,372,952.96 -501,378.01 -36.5%
29,737.81 370,340.76 -340,602.95 -92.0%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 -100.0%
29,737.81 380,340.76 -350,602.95 -92.2%
160.00 0.00 160.00 100.0%
20.00 0.00 20.00 100.0%

Page 5 of 51



1:23 PM

04/25117
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2017

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

2080-01
2080-02

2080-04 -
2080-06 -
2080-07 -
2080-08 -
2080-10 -

- MC_5901_Hall
- MC_4222 Jason

MC_5968_Ronald
MC_5288 Emily
MC_6850_Ginger
MC_5755_John
MC_9495_Al

Total 2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit

2101-00

2175-00

2180-00 -

- Incentive Payable
2102-00 -
2100-00 -
2120-00 -
- 401 (k) Plan

Commissions Payable
Salaries / Wages Payable
Empl. Federal Tax Payable

Estimated PTO Liability

24100 - Wage Garnishment Payable

Total 21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit

2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable
25500 - *Sales Tax Payable

Total 2180-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable

2250-00 - Accrued Expenses

2400-60 - Deferred Revenue- Member Dues
2650-00 - Deferred Rev - Events

2651-00 - Deferred Rev - Conference
2800-00 - Suspense

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
3300-11 - Designated Marketing Reserve
3301 - Cash Flow Reserve
3302 - Marketing Cash Reserve
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 17 Mar 31, 16 $ Change % Change
1,455.19 1,194.62 260.57 21.8%
0.00 -256.24 256.24 100.0%
0.00 103.03 -103.03 -100.0%
3,430.34 -699.75 4,130.09 590.2%
0.00 698.10 -698.10 -100.0%
1,330.92 7,375.62 -6,044.70 -82.0%
717.03 0.00 717.03 100.0%
7,113.48 8,415.38 -1,301.90 -15.5%
7,113.48 8,415.38 -1,301.90 -15.5%
23,989.79 36,218.90 -12,229.11 -33.8%
8,404.31 5,850.52 2,553.79 43.7%
35,719.15 26,345.00 9,374.15 35.6%
2,888.75 0.00 2,888.75 100.0%
1,104.44 0.00 1,104.44 100.0%
60,648.50 56,488.29 4,160.21 7.4%
0.00 789.53 -789.53 -100.0%
132,754.94 125,692.24 7,062.70 5.6%
1,834.86 438.17 1,396.69 318.8%
1,834.86 438.17 1,396.69 318.8%
0.31 10,000.00 -9,999.69 -100.0%
79,205.83 102,374.66 -23,168.83 -22.6%
0.00 350.30 -350.30 -100.0%
2,475.00 -1,100.10 3,575.10 325.0%
1,139.04 121,600.00 -120,460.96 -99.1%
217,409.98 359,355.27 -141,945.29 -39.5%
254,261.27 748,111.41 -493,850.14 -66.0%
254,261.27 748,111.41 -493,850.14 -66.0%
22,635.91 246,858.21 -224,222.30 -90.8%
254,324 57 316,694.00 -62,369.43 -19.7%
100,150.32 0.00 100,150.32 100.0%
50,056.35 0.00 50,056.35 100.0%
190,146.53 61,289.34 128,857.19 210.2%
617,313.68 624,841.55 -7,527.87 -1.2%
871,5674.95 1,372,952.96 -501,378.01 -36.5%

Page 6 of 51



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

1:24 PM
04125117 A/R Aging Summary
As of March 31, 2017
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
968 Park Hotel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
Hampton Inn & Suites 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Lake Tahoe 648.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 648.00
Harrah's/Harveys Casino 0.00 0.00 3,230.00 0.00 0.00 3,230.00
Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe Resort, Spa & Ca 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 90.80 90.81
Lake Tahoe Resort Hotel 1,232.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,232.71
Northstar California 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,833.83 2,833.83
Resort at Squaw Creek* 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.85 0.00 22.85
Squaw Valley Lodge/Granite Peak Managemen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,837.40 1,837.40
Tahoe Biltmore Lodge & Casino 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 187.74 187.74
Tahoe City Inn 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01
Tahoe Mountain Resorts Lodging 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 639.50 639.50
Tahoma Lodge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
The Ridge Tahoe 0.00 0.00 392.22 0.00 550.00 942.22
The Ritz-Cariton 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,278.65 1,278.65
TOTAL 1,880.72 0.00 3,622.23 22.85 8,717.92  14,243.72

Page 7 of 51



| Jo | obed

LOINNCIIUITGIM Ag paiomod

L10¢/9¢/y -=keq julld

Page 8 of 51

00°04L4'b2 (sjuswAed-a.id ssa7 sjuawied paijddeun ssa s9d10AUT Uad(Q) B[eAISDDY SIUNODDY 19N
00'595¢ sjuawied-aid |e3ol
00°99¢ sang
LTO0Z/TE/€0 191V sajeq Ajddy Yy}IM SODI0AUT U0 LT0Z/TE/ S0 0} J0Lid dpe|W sjudwAed :sjuswAed-a.id
LT102/TE/€0
00°S buipnppuz pue o} Iolld sa3jeq
uswAied Yiip siuswied paljddeun
00'0£0’S¢ 00'09T'Z 00°5€S 00°0€€’1T 00°'S/£'C 00°'STC’'E 00°'ST¥’S SadI0AUT uadQ |e3oL
00°991 000 000 000 00'99T1 000 00°0 OdIiNL
0008 000 000 000 000 00°'0s 000 |eo07 doys
00°'sL 000 000 000 000 00'SL 000 S994 IaquIsiy MaN
00'58¢€’6T 005402 00°5€9 00'0€€'TT 00°0TZ’¢ 00°060°¢ 00°'S¥PT seng
00°G5€’s 00's8 000 000 000 000 00°0£2's SSIIAIY
[e30L 1T 0CT - 16 06 - 19 09-T1¢ JusIny SNQ 18X 10N (umop jjp WS oNUoATY

01 X212 3|gnoQq)

2102 ‘L€ yaJely ‘Aepu jo se paby

2102 ‘1€ yotely ybnouayy seyeq Ajddy yjip sesloau]

Aewwing ajqeAIa29y SJUNO0IIY



1:24 PM
04/25/17

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

A/P Aging Summary
As of March 31, 2017

Accountemps

ADP

Airport Self Storage

Al Priester

Aloe Up Suncare Products
Amber Burke

Anne-Karin Atwood*

Annie's Cleaning Service

AT & T*

Aurora World, Inc.

Chris Werfel

Cintas Corporation #623
CoPower

Crystal Range Associates
Dawn Baffone*

Digital Matrix

Emily Detwiler*

FedEx

FP Mailing Solutions
Geo-Tourism Specialties
Houston Magnani & Assoc, Inc.
IVCB Visitors Bureau*
Jason Neary

Jeff Dow

Julie Miescke

Kaplowe Studios, LLC.
Karen Colbert

Kym Fabel

Lauren Sully

Liberty Utilities*

LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.*
Natalie Parrish*

Porter Simon*

Principal Financial Group
Ricoh USA

Ron Treabess

Sandy Evans Hall*

Sarah Winters

Southwest Gas Corporation*
Spectrum

Sprint

Summit Lacrosse Ventures
Tahoe House, Inc.*

Tahoe Truckee Sierra Disposal*
The Store...Copies and More
USPS - Tahoe City
Wholesale Resort Accessories, Inc.
Woodluck Wholesale

YIG Administration

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 > 90 TOTAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -35.00 -35.00
63.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.65
273.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 273.00
0.00 0.00 12.48 0.00 0.00 12.48
527.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 527.69
64.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.04
40.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.52
550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
373.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 373.46
364.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 -351.98 12.75
17.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.12
114.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114.40
187.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 187.20
83.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83.16
42.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.55
0.00 1,732.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,732.50
104.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.06
19.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.59
162.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 162.16
559.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 559.96
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
2,430.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,430.40
25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
0.00 8,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,550.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
99.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.00
290.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 290.00
84.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.92
23.58 0.00 7.49 0.00 0.00 31.07
688.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 688.44
0.00 2,280.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,280.00
220.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.98
1,458.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,458.19
0.00 187.64 25.28 -211.52 -901.78 -900.38
1,108.22 27.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,136.07
74.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74.06
25.00 0.00 37.00 0.00 0.00 62.00
25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
154.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 154.11
0.00 -22.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 -22.31
74.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74.67
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.00
22577 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.77
55.90 55.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.80
0.00 225.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.00
96.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.00
0.00 768.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 768.20
0.00 16.98 0.00 0.00 -42.45 -25.47
15,806.53  15,391.76 82.25 -211.52 -1,331.21 29,737.81

Page 9 of 51



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

1:24 PM
04/25/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis March 2017
Mar 17 Mar 16 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4205-00 - Conference Dues 825.00 0.00 825.00 100.0%
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 314,665.00 271,350.00 43,315.00 16.0%
4200-00 - Membership Dues 11,701.67 14,324.05 -2,622.38 -18.3%
4201-00 - New Member Fees 75.00 225.00 -150.00 -66.7%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club 585.00 960.00 -375.00 -39.1%
4250-01 - Community Awards 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.0%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 9,720.00 305.00 9,415.00 3,086.9%
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 10,605.00 1,265.00 9,340.00 738.3%
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 7.00 -152.00 159.00 104.6%
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 1,880.71 0.00 1,880.71 100.0%
4600-00 - Commissions - Other -2,512.26 8,406.60 -10,918.86 -129.9%
Total 4600-00 - Commissions -631.55 8,406.60 -9,038.15 -107.5%
46000 - Merchandise Sales 4,807.54 3,5632.03 1,275.51 36.1%
Total Income 342,054.66 298,950.68 43,103.98 14.4%
Gross Profit 342,054.66 298,950.68 43,103.98 14.4%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 0.00 11,809.96 -11,809.96 -100.0%
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 9,126.23 6,649.01 2,477.22 37.3%
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 5,957.33 7,540.62 -1,683.29 -21.0%
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 976.50 888.75 87.75 9.9%
5060-00 - 401 (k) 4,264.36 2,368.59 1,895.77 80.0%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 253.91 265.39 -11.48 -4.3%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 142,179.59 73,739.60 68,439.99 92.8%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 162,757.92 103,261.92 59,496.00 57.6%
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 1,068.32 425.88 642.44 150.9%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 1,305.83 996.35 309.48 31.1%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 550.00 0.00 550.00 100.0%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 12,319.36 11,421.39 897.97 7.9%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 15,243.51 12,843.62 2,399.89 18.7%
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 2,625.84 2,281.65 344.19 15.1%
5350-00 - internet 0.00 119.85 -119.85 -100.0%
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 2,625.84 2,401.50 224.34 9.3%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 0.00 215.00 -215.00 -100.0%
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 0.00 28.48 -28.48 -100.0%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 225.00 0.00 225.00 100.0%
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 225.00 243.48 -18.48 -7.6%
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 264.42 595.80 -331.38 -55.6%
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 606.14 120.00 486.14 405.1%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 672.97 1,440.71 -767.74 -53.3%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 1,279.11 1,560.71 -281.60 -18.0%
5610-00 - Depreciation 233.02 1,345.40 -1,112.38 -82.7%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 1,839.71 558.87 1,280.84 229.2%
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees -228.91 770.38 -999.29 -129.7%
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 1,298.23 1,447 .44 -149.21 -10.3%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 900.00 0.00 900.00 100.0%
5810-00 - Public Outreach 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 100.0%
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 1,458.19 280.00 1,178.19 420.8%

Page 10 of 51



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

1:24 PM
04/25/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis March 2017
Mar 17 Mar 16 $ Change % Change
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 0.00 14,624.65 -14,624.65 -100.0%
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 1,458.19 14,904.65 -13,446.46 -90.2%
5941-00 - Research & Planning 3,780.00 1,000.00 2,780.00 278.0%
6420-00 - Sponsorship
6420-01 - WinterWonderGrass_Tahoe 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 -100.0%
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other 27,500.00 0.00 27,500.00 100.0%
Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship 27,500.00 7,500.00 20,000.00 266.7%
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter 0.00 746.70 -746.70 ~100.0%
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner 1,140.00 3,957.41 -2,817.41 -71.2%
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 0.00 874.75 -874.75 -100.0%
6443-00 - Membership - Bridal Faire 0.00 182.44 -182.44 -100.0%
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 376.69 1,795.03 -1,418.34 -79.0%
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 1,516.69 7,556.33 -6,039.64 -79.9%
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 63,250.00 48,500.00 14,750.00 30.4%
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production 99.00 0.00 99.00 100.0%
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 9,157.54 3,580.34 5,577.20 155.8%
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 19.59 0.00 19.59 100.0%
6743-02 - Shopping Destination 0.00 4,139.95 -4,139.95 -100.0%
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 3,333.33 -1,100.00 4,433.33 403.0%
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 3,352.92 3,039.95 312.97 10.3%
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
52500 - Purchase Discounts -110.12 -18.91 -91.21 -482.3%
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 205.95 138.51 67.44 48.7%
59800 - POS Inventory Adjustments 0.00 7.00 -7.00 -100.0%
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 2,698.50 1,980.22 718.28 36.3%
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 2,794.33 2,106.82 687.51 32.6%
8200-00 - Associate Relations 4.06 80.32 -76.26 -95.0%
8300-00 - Board Functions 70.00 137.50 -67.50 -49.1%
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 336.49 1,135.96 -799.47 ~70.4%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 344.23 669.75 -325.52 -48.6%
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 609.93 317.51 292.42 92.1%
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 365.96 10,749.96 -10,384.00 -96.6%
8910-00 - Travel 1,052.32 0.00 1,052.32 100.0%
8920-00 - Bad Debt 987.75 0.00 987.75 100.0%
8930-00 - Prior Period Adjustments 0.00 -122.76 122.76 100.0%
Total Expense 304,767.26 226,185.45 78,581.81 34.7%
Net Ordinary Income 37,287.40 72,765.23 -35,477.83 -48.8%
Net Income 37,287.40 72,765.23 -35,477.83 -48.8%

Page 11 of 51



1:26 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

04125117 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis July 2016 through March 2017
114 - Marketing 30 - C 41-T p 42-VIC 50 - Infrastructure 60 - bership 70 - Admini: TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense
income

4205-00 - Conference Dues 0.00 7,425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.425.00
4050-00 * County of Placer TOT Funding 1,999,260.00 217,197.00 198,162.00 250,443.00 166,923.00 0.00 0.00 2,831,985.00
4200-00 - Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,625.47 0.00 104,625.47
4201-00 - New Member Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 675.00 0.00 675.00
4250-00 - Membership Activiti:
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,234.42 0.00 5,234.42
4250-01 - Community Awards 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
4250-02 - Tourism Summit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00
4250-60 - ip Activities - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,516.00 0.00 16,516.00
Total 4250-00 - ship Activiti 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,150.42 0.00 23,150.42
4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,198.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,199.00
4600-00 - Commissions
46061-00 - Commissions - South Shore 0.00 11,125.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,125.88
4600-00 - Commissions ~ Other 0.00 88,056.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,056.72
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 0.00 98,182.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99,182.60
46000 - Merchandise Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,146.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,146.84
Total Income 1,998,260.00 323,804.60 198,162.00 314,788.84 166,923.00 128,950.89 0.00 3,131,889.33
Cost of Goods Soid
52900 - Purchases - Resale ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00 §4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.00
Total COGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.00
Gross Profit 1.999,260.00 323,804.60 198,162.00 314,734.84 166,923.00 128,950.89 0.00 3,131,835.33
Expense
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,048.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,048.21
5§000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 12,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -12,375.00 0.00 0.00
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 0.00 34,943.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,943.32
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 17,600.07 12,320.78 5,137.14 13,753.70 4,718.44 4,660.04 15,965.21 74,155.38
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 32,911.99 11,548.76 4,306.15 15,614.06 4,306.22 5,637.79 12,384.63 86,709.60
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 773.16 547.69 193.29 612,12 193.29 225.54 676.40 3,221.49
5060-00 - 401 (k) 6,914.54 5,851.79 2,455.32 5,103.70 2,455.32 745.01 2,17367 25,699.35
5§0706-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 1,164.58 527.82 71.03 427.82 70.94 80.96 55526 2,908.41
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 195,240.07 109,522.50 59,146.87 132,102.39 59,564.34 45,923.91 199,322.51 800,822.59
Total §000-00 - Salaries & Wages 266,979.41 175,262.66 71,309.80 167,613.79 71,308.55 44,908.25 231,077.68 1,028,460.14
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 1,204.68 605.40 258.01 4,602.84 258.01 417.16 941.20 8,289.30
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 1,260.45 652.76 387.21 1,223.97 387.21 407.37 2,947.78 7,266.75
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 1,646.11 823.11 328.26 991.55 329.26 576.14 1,356.97 6,052.40
5100-00 - Rent - Other 16,970.31 8,125.20 3,250.08 58,306.13 3,250.08 6,327.64 14,692.80 110,922.24
Total 5100-60 - Rent 21,081.56 10,206.47 4,225.58 65,124 49 4,225.56 7,728.31 19,938.75 132,530.69
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 473617 2,152.01 1,764.07 2,964.94 1,764.04 2,150.09 8,570.72 22,102.04
5350-00 - Internet 22485 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22485
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 4,861.02 2,152.01 1,764.07 2,964.94 1,764.04 2,150.09 8,570.72 22,326.89
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
§470-00 - Mail - UPS 100.00 100.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 400.00 250.00 1,000.00
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 31.13 0.00 0.00 471.69 0.00 0.00 24.02 526.84
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 315.50 164.06 100.96 164.06 100.96 550.96 32215 1,718.65
Total §420-00 - Mail - USPS 446.63 264.06 150.96 685.75 150.96 950.96 596.17 3,245.49
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 1,159.00 1,158.99 182.98 1,524.98 182.98 549.00 1,341.99 6,009.92
£§520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1600 177.14 0.00 129.00 0.00 129.00 511.78 864.13 1,811.05
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 1,337.45 298.41 116.62 1,554.19 116.62 1,003.91 4,020.07 8,447.27
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 1,514.59 208.41 24562 1,554.19 24562 1,515.89 4,884.20 10,258.32
5530-00 - Visitor Communications - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 -109.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -109.00
5610-00 - Depreciation 271.34 139.41 76.96 534.47 76.96 89.34 592.55 1,781.03
57006-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 2,032.12 649.23 197.06 2,033.85 197.06 643.21 4,527.42 10,279.95
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 309.67 154.27 94.93 154.27 94.93 9593 6,483.31 7,387.31
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/L.easing 1,263.16 1,187.83 1,045.95 3,563.60 1,045.85 2,263.09 1,484.48 11,854.16
5800-00 - Training Seminars 3,180.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 892.11 2,199.00 6,271.72
5810-00 * Public Outreach 1,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,650.00
5815 - Training Video Series 7,534.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.534.05
5820 - Sales CRM/CMS 2,373.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,373.94
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,827.07 11,827.07
59106-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,438.19 3,438.19
592000 - P i Fees -A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,862.00 35,862.00
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00
Totai §900-00 - Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 52,377.26 52,377.26
5940-00 - h&F i ip 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
5941-00 - Research & Planning 12,300.00 0.00 6,189.00 0.00 3,408.55 0.00 0.00 21,898.55
5948-00 - Transportation Projects
5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2) 0.00 0.00 -1,593.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,593.65
Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects 0.00 0.00 -1,593.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,593.65
6020-00 - Programs
6015-00 - Cross Country 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs 35,648.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,648.00
Total 6020-60 - Programs 38,648.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,648.00
60623-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6025-00 - AFW- Postage 17.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.88
6028-00 - AFW-Operations 1,925.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,925.00
6030-00 - AFW-Media 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other 29,349.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,349.98
Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 32,792.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,792.86
6420-00 - Sponsorship
6420-01 - WinterWonderGrass_Tahoe 15,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,400.00
6421-00 - New Event Development 8,225.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 9,275.88
6428-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 109.40 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109.40
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other 349,114.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 349,114.10
Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship 373,849.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 373,899.38

Page 12 of 51



1:26 PM

04/25/17

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss by Class
July 2016 through March 2017

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6443-00 - Membership - Bridal Faire
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6490-00 - Classified Ads
6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production
6742-00 » Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

6743-01 - Shop Local

6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe

6743-04 - High Notes

6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
52500 - Purchase Discounts
61400 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59800 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sofd - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Functions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobhile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

8920-00 - Bad Debt

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

Balancing Adjustments
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other income

Net Income

11 - Marketing 30 - Conference 41 - Transportat.., 42-VvIC 50 - Infrastructure 60 - Membershi 70-A i TOTAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,185.00 0.00 4,185.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,001.24 0.00 2,001.24
0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.05 0.00 37.05
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 81.00 0.00 81.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.63 0.00 75.63
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,496.70 0.00 6,496.70
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,016.62 0.00 14,016.62
50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.00 0.00 275.00
32.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.14
402.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 402.40
941,870.97 82,500.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,024,371.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 99.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.00
17,848.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,848.21
4,335.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,335.61
16,666.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,666.65
3,313.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,313.32
976.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 976.80
25,202.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,292.38
15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,093.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,093.06
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,261.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,261.09
0.00 0.00 0.00 237.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 237.04
0.00 0.00 0.00 31,231.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,231.41
0.00 0.00 0.00 31,6836.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,636.48
381.49 0.00 0.00 355.1¢ 0.00 0.00 2,049.82 2,788.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,701.78 1,701.78
65.00 0.00 22.50 1.821.58 22.50 2,381.87 339.05 4,752.50
1,202.71 147.986 435.06 833.90 435.07 475.21 88.88 3,618.79
1,995.86 0.00 127.98 805.44 351.63 177.20 169.44 3,627.55
2,768.73 815.00 8.75 497.79 8.75 1,802.97 1.483.15 7,381.14
9,598.28 0.00 0.00 213.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,811.76
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,005.25 0.00 18,005.25
1,774,870.50 274,936.43 87,481.53 284,056.40 83,518.11 98,870.10 337,955.65 2,941,688.72
224,389.50 48,868.17 110,680.47 30,678.44 83,404.89 30,080.79 -337,955.65 190,146.61
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.08
162,218.75 37176.12 37,175.12 33,795.57 37,175.13 30,416.04 -337,955.73 0.00
162,218.75 37,175.12 37,175.12 33,795.57 37,175.13 30,416.04 -337,955.65 0.08
-162,218.75 -37,175.12 -37,175.12 -33,795.57 -37,175.13 -30,416.04 337,955.65 -0.08
62,170.75 11,693.05 73,505.35 -3,117.13 46,229.76 -335.25 0.00 190,146.53

Page 13 of 51



1:27 PM

0412517
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July 2016 through March 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4205-00 - Conference Dues

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
4200-00 - Membership Dues

4201-00 - New Member Fees

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4251-00 -
4250-01 -
4250-02 -
4250-00 -

Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
Community Awards

Tourism Summit

Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships
4350-00 - Special Events (Marketing)

4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore

4600-00 -

Commissions - Other

Total 4600-00 - Commissions

46000 - Merchandise Sales

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
52900 - Purchases - Resale Items

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense

5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration
5010-00 - Sales Commissions
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense

5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense

5040-00 - P/IR - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)

5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone
5350-00 - Internet

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Jul 16 - Mar 17 Jul'15 - Mar 16 $ Change % Change
7,425.00 0.00 7,425.00 100.0%
2,831,985.00 2,442,110.00 389,875.00 16.0%
104,625.47 98,251.42 6,374.05 6.5%
675.00 685.00 -10.00 -1.5%
5,234.42 8,925.00 -3,690.58 -41.4%
300.00 0.00 300.00 100.0%
1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 100.0%
16,516.00 22,008.54 -5,492.54 -25.0%
23,150.42 30,933.54 -7,783.12 -25.2%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 -100.0%
5,199.00 2,482.10 2,716.90 109.5%
11,125.88 13,711.34 -2,585.46 -18.9%
88,056.72 152,219.55 -64,162.83 -42.2%
99,182.60 165,930.89 -66,748.29 -40.2%
59,146.84 55,616.14 3,5630.70 6.4%
3,131,889.33 2,811,509.09 320,380.24 11.4%
54.00 0.00 54.00 100.0%
54.00 0.00 54.00 100.0%
3,131,835.33 2,811,509.09 320,326.24 11.4%
2,048.21 0.00 2,048.21 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
34,943.32 15,379.98 19,563.34 127.2%
74,155.38 65,193.90 8,961.48 13.8%
86,709.60 82,805.24 3,904.36 4.7%
3,221.49 9,163.85 -5,942.36 -64.9%
25,699.35 25,654.43 44.92 0.2%
2,908.41 5,016.37 -2,107.96 -42.0%
800,822.59 730,917.46 69,905.13 9.6%
1,028,460.14 934,131.23 94,328.91 10.1%
8,289.30 8,530.00 -240.70 -2.8%
7.266.75 4,839.23 2,427.52 50.2%
6,052.40 5,345.00 707.40 13.2%
110,922.24 102,799.26 8,122.98 7.9%
132,530.69 121,513.49 11,017.20 9.1%
22,102.04 21,373.88 728.16 3.4%
224.85 289.85 -65.00 -22.4%
22,326.89 21,663.73 663.16 3.1%
1,000.00 505.30 494.70 97.9%
526.84 783.13 -256.29 -32.7%
1,718.65 916.94 801.71 87.4%
3,245.49 2,205.37 1,040.12 47.2%
6,099.92 5,117.76 982.16 19.2%
1,811.05 4,009.47 -2,198.42 -54.8%
8,447.27 10,411.29 -1,964.02 -18.9%

Page 14 of 51



1:27 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
04125117 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5530-00 - Visitor Communications - Other

5610-00 - Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
§740-00 - Equipment Rental/l.easing
5800-00 - Training Seminars
5810-00 - Public Outreach

5815 - Training Video Series

5820 - Sales CRM/CMS

5900-00 - Professional Fees

5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership

5941-00 - Research & Planning
5948-00 - Transportation Projects

5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2)
Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects

6020-00 - Programs
6015-00 - Cross Country

6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6025-00 - AFW- Postage
6028-00 - AFW-Operations
6030-00 - AFW-Media

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other

Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6420-00 - Sponsorship

6420-01 - WinterWonderGrass_Tahoe

6421-00 - New Event Development
6422-00 - IronMan Lake Tahoe
6427-00 - USA Cycling

6428-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other

Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship
6423-00 - Membership Activities

6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter ‘
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website

6443-00 - Membership - Bridal Faire

6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

64980-00 - Classified Ads
6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways

6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local
6743-02 - Shopping Destination
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe
6743-04 - High Notes

Page 15 of 51

July 2016 through March 2017
Jul "16 - Mar 17 Jul '15 - Mar 16 $ Change % Change
10,258.32 14,420.76 -4,162.44 -28.9%
-109.00 35.44 -144.44 -407.6%
1,781.03 5,858.34 -4,077.31 -69.6%
10,279.95 5,897.09 4,382.86 74.3%
7,387.31 7,117.85 269.46 3.8%
11,854.16 12,951.31 -1,097.15 -8.5%
6,271.72 3,391.68 2,880.04 84.9%
1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 100.0%
7,534.05 0.00 7,534.05 100.0%
2,373.94 0.00 2,373.94 100.0%
11,827.07 0.00 11,827.07 100.0%
3,438.19 2,900.00 538.19 18.6%
35,862.00 71,795.33 -35,933.33 -50.1%
1,250.00 312.50 937.50 300.0%
52,377.26 75,007.83 -22,630.57 -30.2%
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.0%
21,898.55 42,601.00 -20,702.45 -48.6%
-1,693.65 0.00 -1,693.65 -100.0%
-1,693.65 0.00 -1,693.65 -100.0%
4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.0%
35,648.00 3,430.57 32,217.43 939.1%
39,648.00 3,430.57 36,217.43 1,055.7%
17.88 17.69 0.19 1.1%
1,925.00 0.00 1,925.00 100.0%
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
29,349.98 31,689.50 -2,339.52 -7.4%
32,792.86 31,707.19 1,085.67 3.4%
15,400.00 14,600.00 800.00 5.5%
9,275.88 11,155.16 -1,879.27 -16.9%
0.00 387,460.47 -387,460.47 -100.0%
0.00 -5,444.14 5,444.14 100.0%
109.40 0.00 109.40 100.0%
349,114.10 12,225.00 336,889.10 2,755.7%
373,899.38 419,996.48 -46,097.10 -11.0%
4,185.00 3,506.00 679.00 19.4%
2,001.24 3,504.26 -1,503.02 -42.9%
1,140.00 1,958.61 -818.61 -41.8%
0.00 64.83 -64.83 -100.0%
37.05 69.24 -32.19 -46.5%
81.00 3,338.00 -3,257.00 -97.6%
75.63 3,269.86 -3,194.23 -97.7%
6,496.70 12,172.10 -5,675.40 -46.6%
14,016.62 27,882.90 -13,866.28 -49.7%
275.00 0.00 275.00 100.0%
3214 0.00 32.14 100.0%
402.40 314.61 87.79 27.9%
1,024,371.00 888,015.00 136,356.00 15.4%
99.00 0.00 99.00 100.0%
17,848.21 13,634.92 4,213.29 30.9%
4,335.61 8,370.43 -4,034.82 -48.2%
0.00 4,139.95 -4,139.95 -100.0%
16,666.65 19,900.00 -3,233.35 -16.3%
3,313.32 16,000.00 -12,686.68 -79.3%



1:27 PM

04/25/17
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July 2016 through March 2017

6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
52500 - Purchase Discounts
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
58900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Functions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobiie Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings

8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

8920-00 - Bad Debt

8930-00 - Prior Period Adjustments

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Balancing Adjustments
8990-00 - Aflocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul 16 - Mar 17 Jul 16 - Mar 16 $ Change % Change
976.80 0.00 976.80 100.0%
25,292.38 48,410.38 -23,118.00 -47.8%
15.00 0.00 15.00 100.0%
-1,093.06 -26.25 -1,066.81 -4,064.0%
1,261.09 851.13 409.96 48.2%
237.04 -240.73 477.77 198.5%
31,231.41 29,491.21 1,740.20 5.9%
31,636.48 30,075.36 1,5661.12 5.2%
2,786.50 3,519.69 -733.19 -20.8%
1,701.78 1,632.40 69.38 4.3%
4,752.50 5,672.81 -920.31 -16.2%
3,618.79 5,580.14 -1,861.35 -35.2%
3,627.55 4,309.73 -682.18 -15.8%
7,381.14 16,753.30 -9,372.16 -55.9%
9,811.76 4,574.27 5,237.49 114.5%
18,005.25 0.00 18,005.25 100.0%
0.00 -7,202.88 7,202.88 100.0%
2,941,688.72 2,750,219.75 191,468.97 7.0%
190,146.61 61,289.34 128,857.27 210.2%
0.08 0.00 0.08 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.08 0.00 0.08 100.0%
-0.08 0.00 -0.08 -100.0%
190,146.53 61,289.34 128,857.19 210.2%

Page 16 of 51



1:27 PM

04125117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2016 through March 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4205-00 - Conference Dues

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

4200-00 - Membership Dues

4201-00 - New Member Fees

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
4250-01 - Community Awards
4250-02 - Tourism Summit

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
4503 - Visitor Guide Income
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore
4600-00 - Commissions - Other

Total 4600-00 - Commissions
46000 - Merchandise Sales
Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
52900 - Purchases - Resale ltems

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone
5350-00 - Internet

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 * Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

Jul 16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7,425.00
2,831,985.00 2,831,988.80 -3.80 100.0%
104,625.47 92,948.76 11,676.71 112.6%
675.00 3,000.01 -2,325.01 22.5%
5,234.42 7,200.00 -1,965.58 72.7%
300.00
1,100.00
16,516.00 30,800.00 -14,284.00 53.6%
23,150.42 38,000.00 -14,849.58 60.9%
500.00 5,500.00 -5,000.00 9.1%
5,199.00 5,733.00 -5634.00 90.7%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
11,125.88 0.00 11,125.88 100.0%
88,056.72 95,502.00 -7,445.28 92.2%
99,182.60 95,502.00 3,680.60 103.9%
59,146.84 78,017.00 -18,870.16 75.8%
3,131,889.33 3,153,689.57 -21,800.24 99.3%
54.00 0.00 54.00 100.0%
54.00 0.00 54.00 100.0%
3,131,835.33 3,153,689.57 -21,854.24 99.3%
2,048.21
34,943.32 19,500.02 15,443.30 179.2%
74,155.38 77,916.70 -3,761.32 95.2%
86,709.60 118,102.90 -31,393.30 73.4%
3,221.49 10,992.80 -7,771.31 29.3%
25,699.35 30,719.50 -5,020.15 83.7%
2,908.41 5,509.73 -2,601.32 52.8%
800,822.59 920,783.30 -119,960.71 87.0%
1,028,460.14 1,183,524.95 -155,064.81 86.9%
8,289.30 12,229.51 -3,940.21 67.8%
7,266.75 5,930.27 1,336.48 122.5%
6,052.40 7,081.54 -1,029.14 85.5%
110,922.24 108,749.34 2,172.90 102.0%
132,530.69 133,990.66 -1,459.97 98.9%
22,102.04 20,785.31 1,316.73 106.3%
224.85 0.00 224.85 100.0%
22,326.89 20,785.31 1,541.58 107.4%
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
526.84 0.00 526.84 100.0%
1,718.65 2,170.03 -451.38 79.2%
3,245.49 2,170.03 1,075.46 149.6%
6,099.92 6,450.08 -350.16 94.6%
1,811.05 0.00 1,811.05 100.0%
8,447.27 12,487.53 -4,040.26 67.6%
10,258.32 12,487.53 -2,229.21 82.1%

Page 17 of 51



1:27 PM
04/25/17

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2016 through March 2017

5530-00 - Visitor Communications - Other

5610-00 - Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees

5740-00 - Equipment Rental/lLeasing

5800-00 - Training Seminars

5810-00 - Public Outreach

5815 - Training Video Series

5820 - Sales CRM/CMS

5900-00 - Professional Fees
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5941-00 - Research & Planning
5948-00 - Transportation Projects

5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2)

Total 56948-00 - Transportation Projects

6020-00 - Programs
6015-00 - Cross Country
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6025-00 - AFW- Postage
6028-00 - AFW-Operations
6030-00 - AFW-Media
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other

Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6420-00 - Sponsorship
6420-01 - WinterWonderGrass_Tahoe
6421-00 - New Event Development
6428-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other

Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6443-00 - Membership - Bridal Faire
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6490-00 - Classified Ads
6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Nedia
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

6743-01 - Shop Local

6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe

6743-04 - High Notes

6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs - Other

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel

Jul 16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
-109.00 460.00 -569.00 -23.7%
1,781.03 5,558.29 -3,777.26 32.0%
10,279.95 9,690.78 589.17 106.1%
7,387.31 7,494.08 -106.77 98.6%
11,854.16 13,924.61 -2,070.45 85.1%
6,271.72 9,000.00 -2,728.28 69.7%
1,650.00 1,130.00 520.00 146.0%
7,534.05 20,000.00 -12,465.95 37.7%
2,373.94 21,000.00 -18,626.06 11.3%
11,827.07
3,438.19 0.00 3,438.19 100.0%
35,862.00 0.00 35,862.00 100.0%
1,250.00 20,000.00 -18,750.00 6.3%
52,377.26 20,000.00 32,377.26 261.9%
3,000.00 4,000.00 -1,000.00 75.0%
21,898.55 75,952.00 -54,053.45 28.8%
-1,593.65 37,000.00 -38,593.65 -4.3%
-1,5693.65 37,000.00 -38,593.65 -4.3%
4,000.00
35,648.00 60,000.00 -24,352.00 59.4%
39,648.00 60,000.00 -20,352.00 66.1%
17.88 0.00 17.88 100.0%
1,925.00
1,500.00
29,349.98 0.00 29,349.98 100.0%
32,792.86 0.00 32,792.86 100.0%
15,400.00 0.00 15,400.00 100.0%
9,275.88 0.00 9,275.88 100.0%
109.40
349,114.10 455,000.00 -105,885.90 76.7%
373,899.38 455,000.00 -81,100.62 82.2%
4,185.00 6,375.01 -2,190.01 65.6%
2,001.24 0.00 2,001.24 100.0%
1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 100.0%
37.05 0.00 37.05 100.0%
81.00 0.00 81.00 100.0%
75.63 0.00 75.63 100.0%
6,496.70 17,612.00 -11,1156.30 36.9%
14,016.62 23,987.01 -9,970.39 58.4%
275.00 500.00 -225.00 55.0%
32.14
402.40 0.00 402.40 100.0%
1,024,371.00 1,011,314.00 13,057.00 101.3%
99.00 3,750.02 -3,651.02 2.6%
17,848.21 65,143.00 -47,294.79 27.4%
4,335.61 0.00 4,335.61 100.0%
16,666.65 0.00 16,666.65 100.0%
3,313.32 0.00 3,313.32 100.0%
976.80 0.00 976.80 100.0%
0.00 60,300.00 -60,300.00 0.0%
25,292.38 60,300.00 -35,007.62 41.9%
15.00 0.00 15.00 100.0%

Page 18 of 51



1:27 PM

04/25/17
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2016 through March 2017

8100-00

- Cost of Goods Sold

52500 - Purchase Discounts

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 -
8300-00 -

8500-00
8700-00

Associate Relations
Board Functions

* Credit Card Fees

- Automobile Expenses
8750-00 -
8810-00 -
8910-00 -
8920-00 -

Meals/Meetings

Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

Bad Debt

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

Balancing Adjustments
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul 16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
-1,093.06 0.00 -1,093.06 100.0%
1,261.09 0.00 1,261.09 100.0%
237.04 0.00 237.04 100.0%
31,231.41 43,910.00 -12,678.59 71.1%
31,636.48 43,910.00 -12,273.52 72.0%
2,786.50 4,600.00 -1,813.50 60.6%
1,701.78 3,350.00 -1,648.22 50.8%
4,752.50 4,590.00 162.50 103.5%
3,618.79 5,947.54 -2,328.75 60.8%
3,627.55 4,575.07 -947.52 79.3%
7,381.14 7,800.03 -418.89 94.6%
9,811.76 10,573.54 -761.78 92.8%
18,005.25
2,941,688.72 3,349,958.53 -408,269.81 87.8%
190,146.61 -196,268.96 386,415.57 -96.9%
0.08
0.00 ~196,269.00 196,269.00 0.0%
0.08 -196,269.00 196,269.08 -0.0%
-0.08 196,269.00 -196,269.08 -0.0%
190,146.53 0.04 190,146.49 475,366,325.0%

Page 19 of 51



1:28 PM

04125117

Accrual

Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4205-00 - Conference Dues

4050-00 « County of Placer TOT Funding

4200-00 + Membership Dues

4201-00 - New Member Fees

4250-00 - Memb p iti
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
4250-61 - Community Awards
4250-02 - Tourism Summit
4250-00 - Membership A

Li A

- Other

Total 425000 - hip A

4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
4503 - Visitor Guide Income
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore
4600-00 - Commissions - Other

Total 4600-00 - Commissions
46000 - Merchandise Sales
Total income

Cost of Goods Scld
52900 - Purchases - Resale Items

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 + 401 (k)
5070-00 « Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Totai 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

£§100-00 - Rent
£110-00 - Utilities
§440-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
§150-00 - Office - Cleaning
51060-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone
5350-00 - Internet

Total §310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

§510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

£520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5620-00 - Supplies - Other

Total §520-00 - Supplies

5530-00 - Visitor Communications - Other
5610-00 - Depreciation
5760-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5800-00 - Training Seminars
5810-00 - Public Outreach
5815 - Training Video Series
5820 - Sales CRM/CMS
§900-00 - Professional Fees
5821-00 - Professional Fees - Other
£910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
£920-00 - P i Fees - A
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5941-00 - Research & Planning
5948-00 - Transportation Projects

5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2)

Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects

£020-00 - Programs
6015-00 - Cross Country
6016-00 - C. Marketing Prog:

Totat 6020-00 - Programs

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6025-00 - AFW- Postage
6028-00 - AFW-Operations
6030-00 - AFW-Media
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other

Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6420-00 - Sponsorship
6420-01 - WinterWonderGrass_Tahoe
6421-00 - New Event Development
6428-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other

Total §420-00 - Sponsorship

March 2017
Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Juf'16 - Mar 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
825.00 7,425.00
314,665.00 314,665.40 -0.40 100.0% 2,831,985.00 2,831,988.80 -3.80 100.0% 3,775,985.00
11,701.67 10,877.08 824.59 107.6% 104,625.47 92,948.76 11,676.71 112.6% 125,580.00
75.00 333.33 -258.33 22.5% 675.00 3,000.01 -2,325.01 22.5% 4,000.00
585.00 800.00 -215.00 73.1% 5,234.42 7,200.00 -1,965.58 72.7% 9,600.00
300.00 300.00
0.60 1,100.00
8,720.00 5,000.00 4,720.00 194.4% 16,516.00 30,800.00 -14,284.00 53.6% 70,050.00
10,605.00 5,800.00 4,805.00 182.8% 23,150.42 38,000.00 -14,849.58 60.9% 78,650.00
0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00 0.0% 500.00 5,500.00 -5,000.00 9.1% 7,000.00
7.00 637.00 -630.00 1.1% 5,189.00 5,733.00 -534.00 90.7% 7.644.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0% 3,000.00
1,880.71 0.00 1,880.71 100.0% 11,125.88 0.00 11,125.88 100.0% 0.00
-2,512.26 3,485.00 -5,997.26 72.4% 88,056.72 95,502.00 -7,445.28 92.2% 135,000.00
-631.55 3,485.00 -4,116.55 -18.1% 99,182.60 95,502.00 3,680.60 103.9% 135,000.00
4,807.54 5,064.00 -256.46 94.9% 59,146.84 78,017.00 -18,870.16 75.8% 114,886.00
342,054.66 343,261.81 -1,207.15 99.6% 3,131,889.33 3,153,689.57 -21,800.24 99.3% 4,252,745.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 54.00 0.00 54.00 100.0% 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 54.00 0.00 54.00 100.0% 0.00
342,054.68 343,261.81 -1,207.15 89.6% 3,131,835.33 3,153,689.57 -21,854.24 99.3% 4,252,745.00
0.00 2,048.21
0.00 2,166.66 -2,166.66 0.0% 34,943.32 19,500.02 15,443.30 179.2% 26,000.00
9,126.23 11,596.00 -2,468.77 78.7% 74,155.38 77,916.70 -3,761.32 95.2% 101,297.00
5,957.33 12,178.00 -6,220.67 48.9% 86,709.60 118,102.90 -31,393.30 73.4% 152,836.00
976.50 1,221.40 -244.90 79.8% 3,221.49 10,892.80 -7,771.31 29.3% 14,657.00
4,264.36 4,574.00 -300.64 93.2% 25,698.35 30,719.50 -5,020.15 83.7% 39,937.00
253.091 633.39 -379.48 40.1% 2,908.41 5,500.73 -2,601.32 52.8% 7.328.00
142,179.59 137,112.00 5,067.59 103.7% 800,822.59 920,783.30 -119,960.71 87.0% 1,197,072.00
162,757.92 169,481.45 -6,723.53 96.0% 1,028,460.14 1,183,524.95 -155,064.81 86.9% 1,539,127.00
1,068.32 1,358.83 -280.51 78.6% 8,289.30 12,229.51 -3,940.21 67.8% 16,306.00
1,305.83 658.91 846.92 198.2% 7.266.75 5,930.27 1,336.48 122.5% 7,907.00
550.00 786.82 -236.82 69.9% 6,052.40 7,081.54 -1,029.14 85.5% 8,442.00
12,319.36 12,083.22 236.14 102.0% 110,922.24 108,749.34 2,172.90 102.0% 144,999.00
15,243.51 14,887.78 35573 102.4% 132,530.69 133,990.66 -1,459.97 98.9% 178,654.00
2,625.84 2,287.23 338.61 114.8% 22,102.04 20,785.31 1,316.73 106.3% 27,647.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 224.85 0.00 22485 100.0% 0.00
2,625.84 2,287.23 338,61 114.8% 22,326.89 20,785.31 1,541.58 107.4% 27,647.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0% 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 526.84 0.00 526.84 100.0% 0.00
225.00 229.99 -4.99 97.8% 1,718.65 2,170.03 -451.38 79.2% 2,860.00
225.00 229.99 -4.99 87.8% 3,245.49 2,170.03 1,075.46 149.6% 2,860.00
264.42 716.64 -452.22 36.9% 6,099.92 6,450.08 -350.16 94.6% 8,600.00
606.14 0.00 606.14 100.0% 1,811.05 0.00 1,811.05 100.0% 0.00
672.97 1,387.49 -714.52 48.5% 8,447.27 12,487.53 -4,040.26 67.6% 16,650.00
1,279.11 1,387.49 -108.38 92.2% 10,258.32 12,487.53 -2,229.21 82.1% 16,650.00
0.00 260.00 -260.00 0.0% -109.00 460.00 -568.00 -23.7% 460.00
233.02 817.57 -384.55 37.7% 1,781.03 5,558.29 -3,777.26 32.0% 7.411.00
1.839.71 1.076.74 762.97 170.9% 10,279.95 9,690.78 589.17 106.1% 12,921.00
-228.91 83284 -1,061.55 -27.5% 7,387.31 7,494.08 -108.77 98.6% 9,992.00
1,298.23 1,547.13 ~248.90 83.9% 11,854.16 13,924.61 -2,070.45 85.1% 18,566.00
900.00 0.00 900.00 100.0% 8,271.72 $,000.00 -2,728.28 869.7% 15,715.00
1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 100.0% 1,650.00 1,130.00 520.00 146.0% 1,130.00
0.00 7,534.05 20,000.00 -12,465.95 37.7% 20,000.00
0.00 2,373.94 21,000.00 -18,626.06 11.3% 21,000.00
0.00 11,827.07
1,458.19 0.00 1,458.19 100.0% 3,438.19 0.00 3,438.19 100.0% 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 35,862.00 0.00 35,862.00 100.0% 0.00
0.00 1,650.00 -1,650.00 0.0% 1,250.00 20,000.00 -18,750.00 6.3% 21,800.00
1,458.19 1,650.00 -191.81 88.4% 52,377.26 20,000.00 32,377.26 261.9% 21,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,000.00 4,000.00 -1,000.00 75.0% 5,000.00
3,780.00 7.700.00 -3,920.00 48.1% 21,898.55 75,952.00 -54,053.45 28.8% 90,000.00
0.00 27,000.00 -27,000.00 0.0% -1,593.65 37,000.00 -38,593.65 -4.3% 47,000.00
0.00 27,000.00 ~27,000.00 0.0% -1,683.65 37,000.00 -38,593.65 -4.3% 47,000.00
0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 35,648.00 60,000.00 -24,352.00 59.4% 80,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 39,648.00 60,000.00 -20,352.00 66.1% 80,000.00
0.00 17.88 0.00 17.88 100.0% 0.00
0.00 1,925.00
0.00 1,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 28,349.98 0.00 28,349.98 100.0% 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 32,792.86 0.00 32,792.86 100.0% 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 15,400.00 0.00 15,400.00 100.0% 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 9,275.88 .00 9,275.88 100.0% 0.00
0.00 109.40
27,500.00 35,000.00 -7,500.00 78.6% 349,114.10 455,000.00 -105,885.90 76.7% 524,000.00
27,500.00 35,000.00 -7,500.00 78.6% 373,899.38 455,000.00 -81,100.62 82.2% 524,000.00

Page 20 of 51



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

1:28 PM
04126117 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis March 2017
Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Jul *16 - Mar 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 0.00 708.33 -708.33 0.0% 4,185.00 6,375.01 -2,180.01 65.6% 8,500.00
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 2,001.24 0.00 2,001.24 100.0% 0.00
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner 1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 100.0% 1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 100.0% 0.00
6441-00 - Membership - Misceilaneous Exp 0.00 37.05 0.00 37.05 100.0% 0.00
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 81.00 0.00 81.00 100.0% 0.00
6443-00 - Membership - Bridal Faire 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 7563 0.00 75.63 100.0% 0.00
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 376.69 588.00 2113 64.1% 6,496.70 17,612.00 -11,115.30 36.9% 35,000.00
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 1,516.69 1.286.33 220.36 117.0% 14,016.62 23,987.01 -8,970.39 58.4% 43,500.00
6490-00 - Classified Ads 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 275.00 500.00 -225.00 55.0% 750.00
6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways 0.00 32.14
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 402.40 0.00 402.40 100.0% 0.00
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 63,250.00 61,706.00 1,544.00 102.6% 1,024,371.00 1,011,314.00 13,057.00 101.3% 1,265,000.00
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production 99.00 416.66 -317.66 23.8% 99.00 3,750.02 -3,651.02 26% 5,000.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 9,157.54 0.00 9,157.54 100.0% 17.848.21 65,143.00 -47,294.79 27.4% 84,000.00
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 19.59 0.00 19.59 100.0% 4,335.61 0.00 4,335.61 100.0% 0.00
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 3,333.33 0.00 3,333.33 100.0% 16,666.65 0.00 16,666.65 100.0% 0.00
6743-04 - High Notes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,313.32 0.00 3,313.32 100.0% 0.00
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 976.80 0.00 976.80 100.0% 0.00
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs - Other 0.00 6,700.00 -8,700.00 0.0% 0.00 60,300.00 -60,300.00 0.0% 80,000.00
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 3,352.82 6,700.00 -3,347.08 50.0% 25,292.38 60,300.00 -35,007.62 41.9% 80,000.00
7253-00 - Conference - PUD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 8,000.00
7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 15.00 0.00 15.00 100.0% 0.60
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
52500 - Purchase Discounts -110.12 0.00 -110.12 100.0% -1,093.06 0.00 -1,083.068 100.0% 0.00
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 205.95 0.00 205.95 100.0% 1,261.09 0.00 1,261.09 100.0% 0.00
£9900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 237.04 0.00 237.04 100.0% 0.00
8100-00 « Cost of Goods Sold - Other 2,698.50 2,100.00 588.50 128.5% 31,231.41 43,910.00 -12,678.59 71.1% 61,212.00
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 2,794.33 2,100.00 694.33 133.1% 31,636.48 43,810.00 -12,273.52 72.0% 61,212.00
8200-00 - Associate Relations 4.06 1560.00 -145.94 2.7% 2,786.50 4,600.00 -1,813.50 60.6% 5,050.00
8300-00 - Board Functions 70.00 600.00 -530.00 11.7% 1,701.78 3,350.00 -1,648.22 50.8% 4,600.00
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 336.49 510.00 -173.51 66.0% 4,752.50 4,590.00 162.50 103.5% 7,120.00
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 344.23 660.82 -316.59 52.4% 3,618.79 5,947.54 -2,328.76 60.8% 7,930.00
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 609.83 558.31 51.62 109.2% 3,627.55 4,575.07 -847.52 79.3% 6,850.00
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 365.96 1,159.99 -794.03 31.5% 7,381.14 7,800.03 -418.89 94.6% 9,700.00
8910-00 - Travel 1,052.32 1,074.82 -22.50 97.9% 9,811.76 10,673.54 -761.78 92.8% 16,298.00
8920-00 - Bad Debt 987.75 18,005.25
Total Expense 304,767.26 341,607.59 -36,840.33 89.2% 2,941,688.72 3,349,958.53 -408,269.81 87.8% 4,252,743.00
Net Ordinary Income 37,287.40 1,654.22 35,633.18 2,254.1% 190,146.61 -196,268.96 386,415.57 -96.9% 2.00
Other income/Expense
Other Expense
Balancing Adjustments 0.00 0.08
8890-00 « Allocated 0.00 2,256.00 -2,256.00 0.0% 0.00 -196,269.00 196,269.00 0.0% 2.00
Total Other Expense 0.00 2,256.00 -2,256.00 0.0% 0.08 -186,269.00 1986,269.08 -0.0% 2.00
Net Other income 0.00 -2,256.00 2,256.00 0.0% -0.08 196,269.00 -196,269.08 -0.0% -2.00
Net Income 37,287.40 -601.78 37,889.18 -6,196.2% 190,146.53 0.04 190,146.49 475,366,325.0% 0.00

Page 21 of 51



1:28 PM
04/25/17

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - All Departments

Accrual Basis

July 2016 through March 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4205-00 - Conference Dues

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

4200-00 - Membership Dues
4201-00 - New Member Fees

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club

4250-01 - Community Awards
4250-02 - Tourism Summit

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
4503 - Visitor Guide Income
4600-00 - Commissions

4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore

4600-00 - Commissions - Other
Total 4600-00 - Commissions
46000 - Merchandise Sales

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
52900 - Purchases - Resale Items

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense

5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense

5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)

5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone
5350-00 - Internet

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding
5520-00 - Supplies

5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000

5520-00 - Supplies - Other
Total 5520-00 - Supplies

Jul "6 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7,425.00
2,831,985.00 2,831,988.80 -3.80 100.0%
104,625.47 92,948.76 11,676.71 112.6%
675.00 3,000.01 -2,325.01 22.5%
5,234.42 7,200.00 -1,965.58 72.7%
300.00
1,100.00
16,516.00 30,800.00 -14,284.00 53.6%
23,150.42 38,000.00 -14,849.58 60.9%
500.00 5,500.00 -5,000.00 9.1%
5,199.00 5,733.00 -534.00 90.7%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
11,125.88 0.00 11,125.88 100.0%
88,056.72 95,502.00 ~7,445.28 92.2%
99,182.60 95,502.00 3,680.60 103.9%
59,146.84 78,017.00 -18,870.16 75.8%
3,131,889.33 3,153,689.57 -21,800.24 99.3%
54.00 0.00 54.00 100.0%
54.00 0.00 54.00 100.0%
3,131,835.33 3,153,689.57 -21,854.24 99.3%
2,048.21
34,943.32 19,500.02 15,443.30 179.2%
74,155.38 77,916.70 -3,761.32 95.2%
86,709.60 118,102.90 -31,393.30 73.4%
3,221.49 10,992.80 -7,771.31 29.3%
25,699.35 30,719.50 -5,020.15 83.7%
2,908.41 5,509.73 -2,601.32 52.8%
800,822.59 920,783.30 -119,960.71 87.0%
1,028,460.14 1,183,524.95 -155,064.81 86.9%
8,289.30 12,229.51 -3,940.21 67.8%
7,266.75 5,930.27 1,336.48 122.5%
6,052.40 7,081.54 -1,029.14 85.5%
110,922.24 108,749.34 2,172.90 102.0%
132,530.69 133,990.66 -1,459.97 98.9%
22,102.04 20,785.31 1,316.73 106.3%
224.85 0.00 224.85 100.0%
22,326.89 20,785.31 1,541.58 107.4%
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
526.84 0.00 526.84 100.0%
1,718.65 2,170.03 -451.38 79.2%
3,245.49 2,170.03 1,075.46 149.6%
6,099.92 6,450.08 -350.16 94.6%
1,811.05 0.00 1,811.05 100.0%
8,447.27 12,487.53 -4,040.26 67.6%
10,258.32 12,487.53 -2,229.21 82.1%

Page 22 of 51



1:28 PM
04/25/17

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - All Departments

July 2016 through March 2017

5530-00 - Visitor Communications - Other

5610-00 - Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees

5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing

5800-00 - Training Seminars

5810-00 - Public Outreach

5815 - Training Video Series

5820 - Sales CRM/CMS

5900-00 - Professional Fees
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5941-00 - Research & Planning
5948-00 - Transportation Projects

5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2)

Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects

6020-00 - Programs
6015-00 - Cross Country
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6025-00 - AFW- Postage
6028-00 - AFW-Operations
6030-00 - AFW-Media
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other

Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6420-00 - Sponsorship
6420-01 - WinterWonderGrass_Tahoe
6421-00 - New Event Development
6428-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other

Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6443-00 - Membership - Bridal Faire
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6490-00 - Classified Ads
6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

6743-01 - Shop Local

6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe

6743-04 - High Notes

6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs - Other

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel

Jul 16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
-109.00 460.00 -569.00 -23.7%
1,781.03 5,558.29 -3,777.26 32.0%
10,279.95 9,690.78 589.17 106.1%
7,387.31 7,494.08 -106.77 98.6%
11,854.16 13,924.61 -2,070.45 85.1%
6,271.72 9,000.00 -2,728.28 69.7%
1,650.00 1,130.00 520.00 146.0%
7,534.05 20,000.00 -12,465.95 37.7%
2,373.94 21,000.00 -18,626.06 11.3%
11,827.07
3,438.19 0.00 3,438.19 100.0%
35,862.00 0.00 35,862.00 100.0%
1,250.00 20,000.00 -18,750.00 6.3%
52,377.26 20,000.00 32,377.26 261.9%
3,000.00 4,000.00 -1,000.00 75.0%
21,898.55 75,952.00 -54,053.45 28.8%
-1,593.65 37,000.00 -38,593.65 -4.3%
-1,693.65 37,000.00 -38,593.65 -4.3%
4,000.00
35,648.00 60,000.00 -24,352.00 59.4%
39,648.00 60,000.00 -20,352.00 66.1%
17.88 0.00 17.88 100.0%
1,925.00
1,500.00
29,349.98 0.00 29,349.98 100.0%
32,792.86 0.00 32,792.86 100.0%
15,400.00 0.00 15,400.00 100.0%
9,275.88 0.00 9,275.88 100.0%
109.40
349,114.10 455,000.00 -105,885.90 76.7%
373,899.38 455,000.00 -81,100.62 82.2%
4,185.00 6,375.01 -2,190.01 65.6%
2,001.24 0.00 2,001.24 100.0%
1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 100.0%
37.05 0.00 37.05 100.0%
81.00 0.00 81.00 100.0%
75.63 0.00 75.63 100.0%
6,496.70 17,612.00 -11,115.30 36.9%
14,016.62 23,987.01 -9,970.39 58.4%
275.00 500.00 -225.00 55.0%
32.14
402.40 0.00 402.40 100.0%
1,024,371.00 1,011,314.00 13,057.00 101.3%
99.00 3,750.02 -3,651.02 2.6%
17,848.21 65,143.00 -47,294.79 27.4%
4,335.61 0.00 4,335.61 100.0%
16,666.65 0.00 16,666.65 100.0%
3,313.32 0.00 3,313.32 100.0%
976.80 0.00 976.80 100.0%
0.00 60,300.00 -60,300.00 0.0%
25,292.38 60,300.00 -35,007.62 41.9%
15.00 0.00 15.00 100.0%

Page 23 of 51



1:28 PM

04/25117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - All Departments

July 2016 through March 2017

8100-00 -
52500

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00
8300-00 -
8500-00
8700-00
8750-00 -
8810-00 -
8910-00
8920-00 -

Cost of Goods Sold
- Purchase Discounts

- Associate Relations

Board Functions

» Credit Card Fees
- Automobile Expenses

Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions

- Travel

Bad Debt

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

Balancing Adjustments
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul 16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
-1,093.06 0.00 -1,093.06 100.0%
1,261.09 0.00 1,261.09 100.0%
237.04 0.00 237.04 100.0%
31,231.41 43,910.00 -12,678.59 71.1%
31,636.48 43,910.00 -12,273.52 72.0%
2,786.50 4,600.00 -1,813.50 60.6%
1,701.78 3,350.00 -1,648.22 50.8%
4,752.50 4,590.00 162.50 103.5%
3,618.79 5,947.54 -2,328.75 60.8%
3,627.55 4,575.07 -947.52 79.3%
7,381.14 7,800.03 -418.89 94.6%
9,811.76 10,573.54 -761.78 92.8%
18,005.25
2,941,688.72 3,349,958.53 -408,269.81 87.8%
190,146.61 -196,268.96 386,415.57 -96.9%
0.08
0.00 -196,269.00 196,269.00 0.0%
0.08 -196,269.00 196,269.08 -0.0%
-0.08 196,269.00 -196,269.08 -0.0%
190,146.53 0.04 190,146.49  475,366,325.0%

Page 24 of 51



1:34 PM

04/25117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Marketing
July 2016 through March 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/IR - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone
5350-00 - Internet

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5800-00 - Training Seminars
5810-00 - Public Outreach
5815 - Training Video Series
5820 - Sales CRM/CMS
5941-00 - Research & Planning
6020-00 - Programs
6015-00 - Cross Country
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6025-00 - AFW- Postage
6028-00 - AFW-Operations
6030-00 - AFW-Media
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other

Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6420-00 - Sponsorship
6420-01 - WinterWonderGrass_Tahoe
6421-00 - New Event Development

Jul 16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
1,999,260.00 1,999,261.49 ©-1.49 100.0%
1,999,260.00 1,999,261.49 -1.49 100.0%
1,999,260.00 1,999,261.49 -1.49 100.0%

12,375.00 12,375.00 0.00 100.0%
17,600.07 18,528.30 -928.23 95.0%
32,911.99 33,091.20 -179.21 99.5%
773.16 978.75 -205.59 79.0%
6,914.54 6,508.30 406.24 106.2%
1,164.58 2,032.51 -867.93 57.3%
195,240.07 225,978.60 -30,738.53 86.4%
266,979.41 299,492.66 -32,613.25 89.1%
1,204.68 1,575.00 -370.32 76.5%
1,260.45 1,125.00 135.45 112.0%
1,646.11 2,268.00 -621.89 72.6%
16,970.31 14,865.02 2,105.29 114.2%
21,081.55 19,833.02 1,248.53 106.3%
4,736.17 3,975.02 761.16 119.1%
224.85 0.00 224.85 100.0%
4,961.02 3,975.02 986.00 124.8%
100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
31.13 0.00 31.13 100.0%
315.50 562.50 -247.00 56.1%
446.63 562.50 -115.87 79.4%
1,159.00 1,600.02 -341.02 77.3%
177.14 0.00 17714 100.0%
1,337.45 2,250.00 -912.55 59.4%
1,514.59 2,250.00 -735.41 67.3%
271.34 1,469.25 -1,197.91 18.5%
2,032.12 2,799.00 -766.88 72.6%
309.67 375.02 -65.35 82.6%
1,263.16 1,500.02 -236.86 84.2%
3,180.61 2,000.00 1,180.61 159.0%
1,650.00
7,534.05 15,000.00 -7,465.95 50.2%
2,373.94 21,000.00 -18,626.06 11.3%
12,300.00 10,000.00 2,300.00 123.0%
4,000.00
35,648.00 60,000.00 -24,352.00 59.4%
39,648.00 60,000.00 -20,352.00 66.1%
17.88 0.00 17.88 100.0%
1,925.00
1,500.00
29,349.98 0.00 29,349.98 100.0%
32,792.86 0.00 32,792.86 100.0%
15,400.00 0.00 15,400.00 100.0%
9,225.88 0.00 9,225.88 100.0%

Page 25 of 51



1:34 PM

04/25117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Marketing

July 2016 through March 2017

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

6428-00 -
6420-00 -

Dues & Subscriptions
Sponsorship - Other

Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship

6490-00 - Classified Ads

6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways

6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

6743-01
6743-03

 Shop Local

- Touch Lake Tahoe
6743-04 -
6743-05 -
6743-00 -

High Notes
Peak Your Adventure
BACC Marketing Programs - Other

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel
8200-00 - Associate Relations
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
109.40
349,114.10 455,000.00 -105,885.90 76.7%
373,849.38 455,000.00 -81,150.62 82.2%
50.00
32.14
402.40 0.00 402.40 100.0%
941,870.97 921,314.00 20,556.97 102.2%
17,848.21 65,143.00 -47,294.79 27.4%
4,335.61 0.00 4,335.61 100.0%
16,666.65 0.00 16,666.65 100.0%
3,313.32 0.00 3,313.32 100.0%
976.80 0.00 976.80 100.0%
0.00 60,300.00 -60,300.00 0.0%
25,292.38 60,300.00 -35,007.62 41.9%
15.00 0.00 15.00 100.0%
381.49 600.00 -218.51 63.6%
65.00 0.00 65.00 100.0%
1,202.71 1,500.02 -297.31 80.2%
1,995.86 2,625.02 -629.16 76.0%
2,768.73 3,750.02 -981.29 73.8%
9,598.28 6,000.02 3,598.26 160.0%
1,774,870.50 1,957,988.59 -183,118.09 90.6%
224,389.50 41,272.90 183,116.60 543.7%
162,218.75 37,149.00 125,069.75 436.7%
162,218.75 37,149.00 125,069.75 436.7%
-162,218.75 -37,149.00 -125,069.75 436.7%
62,170.75 4,123.90 58,046.85 1,507.6%

Page 26 of 51



1:28 PM

04/25/17
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Conference
July 2016 through March 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4205-00 - Conference Dues
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
4200-00 - Membership Dues
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore
4600-00 - Commissions - Other

Total 4600-00 - Commissions

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5§320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding
5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees

5740-00 - Equipment Rental/l.easing

6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
8200-00 - Associate Relations

8700-00 - Automobile Expenses

8750-00 - Meals/Meetings

8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul "6 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7,425.00
217,197.00 217,200.01 -3.01 100.0%
0.00 5,767.51 -5,767.51 0.0%
11,125.88 0.00 11,125.88 100.0%
88,056.72 95,502.00 -7,445.28 92.2%
99,182.60 95,502.00 3,680.60 103.9%
323,804.60 318,469.52 5,335.08 101.7%
323,804.60 318,469.52 5,335.08 101.7%
34,943.32 19,500.02 16,443.30 179.2%
12,320.78 10,826.90 1,493.88 113.8%
11,648.76 11,411.90 136.86 101.2%
547.69 675.00 -127.31 81.1%
5,851.79 5,970.30 -118.51 98.0%
527.82 334.52 193.30 167.8%
109,522.50 131,805.50 -22,283.00 83.1%
175,262.66 180,524.14 -5,261.48 97.1%
605.40 787.50 -182.10 76.9%
652.76 585.00 67.76 111.6%
823.11 1,134.00 -310.89 72.6%
8,125.20 7.432.51 692.69 109.3%
10,206.47 9,939.01 267.46 102.7%
2,152.01 2,304.00 -151.99 93.4%
2,152.01 2,304.00 -151.99 93.4%
100.00
164.06 157.50 6.56 104.2%
264.06 167.50 106.56 167.7%
1,158.99 1,125.00 33.99 103.0%
298.41 562.50 -264.09 53.1%
139.41 764.27 -624.86 18.2%
649.23 1,242.00 -592.77 52.3%
154.27 160.02 4.25 102.8%
1,187.93 1,500.02 -312.09 79.2%
82,500.03 90,000.00 -7,499.97 91.7%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
147.96 300.01 -152.05 49.3%
0.00 300.01 -300.01 0.0%
815.00 500.00 315.00 163.0%
274,936.43 289,868.48 -14,932.05 94.8%
48,868.17 28,601.04 20,267.13 170.9%
37,175.12 28,601.00 8,574.12 130.0%
37,175.12 28,601.00 8,574.12 130.0%
-37,175.12 -28,601.00 -8,5674.12 130.0%
11,693.05 0.04 11,693.01 29,232,625.0%

Page 27 of 51



1:29 PM

04/25117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Transportation

July 2016 through March 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense

5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense

5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)

5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5§420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding
5520-00 - Supplies

5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000

5520-00 - Supplies ~ Other
Total 5520-00 - Supplies
5610-00 - Depreciation

§700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5810-00 - Public Outreach

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership

5941-00 - Research & Planning
5948-00 - Transportation Projects

5853-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2)
Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Aliocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Jul "6 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
198,162.00 198,159.02 2.98 100.0%
198,162.00 198,159.02 2.98 100.0%
198,162.00 198,159.02 2.98 100.0%

5,137.14 6,490.30 -1,353.16 79.2%
4,306.15 4,223.30 82.85 102.0%
193.29 1,548.00 -1,354.71 12.5%
2,455.32 3,086.20 -630.88 79.6%
71.03 537.90 -466.87 13.2%
59,146.87 65,993.80 -6,846.93 89.6%
71,309.80 81,879.50 -10,569.70 87.1%
259.01 754.51 -495.50 34.3%
387.21 342.76 44 45 113.0%
329.26 150.02 179.24 219.5%
3,250.08 5,547.01 -2,296.93 58.6%
4,225.56 6,794.30 -2,568.74 62.2%
1,764.07 956.25 807.82 184.5%
1,764.07 956.25 807.82 184.5%
50.00
100.96 50.00 50.96 201.9%
150.96 50.00 100.96 301.9%
182.98 225.00 -42.02 81.3%
129.00
116.62 225.00 -108.38 51.8%
245.62 225.00 20.62 109.2%
76.96 310.50 -233.54 24.8%
197.06 360.00 -162.94 54.7%
94.93 90.00 4.93 105.5%
1,045.95 240.02 805.93 435.8%
0.00 450.00 -450.00 0.0%
3,000.00 4,000.00 -1,000.00 75.0%
6,189.00 32,000.00 -25,811.00 19.3%
-1,593.65 37,000.00 -38,593.65 -4.3%
-1,593.65 37,000.00 -38,593.65 -4.3%
0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
22.50 0.00 22.50 100.0%
435.06 900.00 -464.94 48.3%
127.98 225.00 -97.02 56.9%
6.75 0.00 6.75 100.0%
87,481.53 166,105.57 -78,624.04 52.7%
110,680.47 32,053.45 78,627.02 345.3%
37,175.12 32,053.00 5,122.12 116.0%
37,1756.12 32,053.00 5,122.12 116.0%
-37,175.12 -32,053.00 -5,122.12 116.0%

Page 28 of 51



1:29 PM

04/25/117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Transportation
July 2016 through March 2017

Net Income

Jul 16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
73,505.35 0.45 73,504.90 16,334,522.2%

Page 29 of 51



1:29 PM

04/25117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - VIC

July 2016 through March 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income

4503 - Visitor Guide Income

46000 - Merchandise Sales

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold

52900 - Purchases - Resale Items

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding
5520-00 - Supplies

5530-00 - Visitor Communications - Other
5610-00 - Depreciation
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5800-00 - Training Seminars
5815 - Training Video Series
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
52500 - Purchase Discounts
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

Jul 16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
250,443.00 250,442.27 0.73 100.0%
5,199.00 5,733.00 -534.00 90.7%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
59,146.84 78,017.00 -18,870.16 75.8%
314,788.84 337,192.27 -22,403.43 93.4%
54.00 0.00 54.00 100.0%
54.00 0.00 54.00 100.0%
314,734.84 337,192.27 -22,457.43 93.3%
2,048.21
13,753.70 12,085.00 1,668.70 113.8%
15,614.06 20,578.50 -4,964.44 75.9%
612.12 1,881.00 -1,268.88 32.5%
5,103.70 4,572.00 531.70 111.6%
427.82 455.26 -27.44 94.0%
132,102.39 132,311.00 -208.61 99.8%
167,613.79 171,882.76 -4,268.97 97.5%
4,602.84 5,625.00 -1,022.16 81.8%
1,223.97 1,357.51 -133.54 90.2%
991.55 0.00 991.55 100.0%
58,306.13 53,089.51 5,216.62 109.8%
65,124.49 60,072.02 5,052.47 108.4%
2,964.94 2,625.02 339.92 112.9%
2,964.94 2,625.02 339.92 112.9%
50.00
471.69 0.00 471.69 100.0%
164.06 375.02 -210.96 43.7%
685.75 375.02 310.73 182.9%
1,624.98 1,500.02 24.96 101.7%
1,5654.19 3,000.01 -1,445.82 51.8%
-109.00 460.00 -569.00 -23.7%
534.47 764.27 -229.80 69.9%
2,033.85 1,575.00 458.85 129.1%
154.27 225.00 -70.73 68.6%
3,563.60 4,446.00 -882.40 80.2%
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
99.00 3,750.02 -3,651.02 2.6%
-1,093.06 0.00 -1,093.06 100.0%
1,261.09 0.00 1,261.09 100.0%
237.04 0.00 237.04 100.0%
31,231.41 43,910.00 -12,678.59 71.1%
31,636.48 43,910.00 -12,273.52 72.0%
355.19 500.00 -144.81 71.0%
1,921.58 2,700.00 -778.42 71.2%
833.90 900.00 -66.10 92.7%
805.44 300.01 505.43 268.5%
497.79 1,200.00 -702.21 41.5%
213.48 3,673.52 -3,460.04 5.8%

Page 30 of 51



1:29 PM

04/25/17
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - VIC

July 2016 through March 2017

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul'16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
284,056.40 311,358.67 -27,302.27 91.2%
30,678.44 25,833.60 4,844.84 118.8%
33,795.57 25,833.00 7,962.57 130.8%
33,795.57 25,833.00 7,962.57 130.8%
-33,795.57 -25,833.00 -7,962.57 130.8%
-3,117.13 0.60 -3,117.73 -519,621.7%

Page 31 of 51



1:29 PM

04/25/17
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Infrastructure
July 2016 through March 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5§420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5810-00 - Public Outreach

5941-00 - Research & Pianning
8200-00 - Associate Relations
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees

8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings

8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul "16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
166,923.00 166,926.01 -3.01 100.0%
166,923.00 166,926.01 -3.01 100.0%
166,923.00 166,926.01 -3.01 100.0%

4,718.44 6,706.90 -1,988.46 70.4%
4,306.22 4,059.90 246.32 106.1%
193.29 1,500.02 -1,306.73 12.9%
2,455.32 3,092.40 -637.08 79.4%
70.94 517.50 -446.56 13.7%
59,564.34 65,993.80 -6,429.46 90.3%
71,308.55 81,870.52 -10,561.97 87.1%
259.01 1,125.00 -865.99 23.0%
387.21 360.00 27.21 107.6%
329.26 451.52 -122.26 72.9%
3,250.08 5,270.26 -2,020.18 61.7%
4,225.56 7,206.78 -2,981.22 58.6%
1,764.04 2,450.00 -685.96 72.0%
1,764.04 2,450.00 -685.96 72.0%
50.00
100.96 50.00 50.96 201.9%
150.96 50.00 100.96 301.9%
182.98 225.00 -42.02 81.3%
129.00
116.62 225.00 -108.38 51.8%
245.62 225.00 20.62 109.2%
76.96 310.50 -233.54 24.8%
197.06 495.00 -297.94 39.8%
94.93 279.00 -184.07 34.0%
1,045.95 1,914.02 -868.07 54.6%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
3,409.55 33,952.00 -30,542.45 10.0%
0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
22.50 0.00 22.50 100.0%
435.07 1,035.00 -599.93 42.0%
351.63 300.01 51.62 117.2%
6.75
83,518.11 131,212.83 -47,694.72 63.7%
83,404.89 35,713.18 47,691.71 233.5%
37,175.13 35,713.00 1,462.13 104.1%
37,175.13 35,713.00 1,462.13 104.1%
-37,175.13 -35,713.00 -1,462.13 104.1%
46,229.76 0.18 46,229.58 25,683,200.0%

Page 32 of 51



1:29 PM

04/25/117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

July 2016 through March 2017

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Membership

Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
4200-00 - Membership Dues 104,625.47 87,181.25 17,444.22 120.0%
4201-00 - New Member Fees 675.00 3,000.01 -2,325.01 22.5%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club 5,234.42 7,200.00 -1,965.58 72.7%
4250-01 - Community Awards 300.00
4250-02 - Tourism Summit 1,100.00
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities ~ Other 16,516.00 30,800.00 -14,284.00 53.6%
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 23,150.42 38,000.00 -14,849.58 60.9%
4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships 500.00 5,500.00 -5,000.00 9.1%
Total Income 128,950.89 133,681.26 -4,730.37 96.5%
Gross Profit 128,950.89 133,681.26 -4,730.37 96.5%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - in-Market Administration -12,375.00 -12,375.00 0.00 100.0%
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 4,660.04 5,746.90 -1,086.86 81.1%
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 5,637.79 13,422.90 -7,785.11 42.0%
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 225.54 804.01 -578.47 28.1%
5060-00 - 401 (k) 745.01 498.60 246.41 149.4%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 90.96 791.27 -700.31 11.5%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 45,923.91 62,270.30 -16,346.39 73.7%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 44,908.25 71,158.98 -26,250.73 63.1%
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 417.16 562.50 -145.34 74.2%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 407.37 360.00 47.37 113.2%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 576.14 810.00 -233.86 71.1%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 6,327.64 5,309.27 1,018.37 119.2%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 7,728.31 7,041.77 686.54 109.7%
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 2,150.09 2,025.00 125.09 106.2%
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 2,150.09 2,025.00 125.09 106.2%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 400.00 0.00 400.00 100.0%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 550.96 450.00 100.96 122.4%
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 950.96 450.00 500.96 211.3%
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 549.00 600.02 -51.02 91.5%
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 511.78 0.00 511.78 100.0%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 1,003.91 975.01 28.90 103.0%
Total §520-00 - Supplies 1,515.69 975.01 540.68 155.5%
5610-00 - Depreciation 89.34 470.25 -380.91 19.0%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 643.21 423.76 219.45 161.8%
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 95.93 375.02 -279.09 25.6%
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/l.easing 2,263.09 2,449.52 -186.43 92.4%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 892.11 3,000.00 -2,107.89 29.7%
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 4,185.00 6,375.01 -2,190.01 65.6%
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter 2,001.24 0.00 2,001.24 100.0%
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner 1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 100.0%
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp 37.05 0.00 37.05 100.0%
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 81.00 0.00 81.00 100.0%
6443-00 - Membership - Bridal Faire 75.63 0.00 75.63 100.0%
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 6,496.70 17,612.00 -11,115.30 36.9%
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 14,016.62 23,987.01 -9,970.39 58.4%
6490-00 - Classified Ads 225.00
8200-00 - Associate Relations 0.00 450.00 -450.00 0.0%

Page 33 of 51



1:29 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

0412517 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Membership
Accrual Basis July 2016 through March 2017
Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 2,381.87 1,890.00 491.87 126.0%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 475.21 562.50 -87.29 84.5%
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 177.20 375.02 -197.82 47.3%
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,802.97 750.01 1,052.96 240.4%
8920-00 - Bad Debt 18,005.25
Total Expense 98,870.10 116,983.87 -18,113.77 84.5%
Net Ordinary Income 30,080.79 16,697.39 13,383.40 180.2%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 30,416.04 20,823.00 9,593.04 146.1%
Total Other Expense 30,416.04 20,823.00 9,593.04 146.1%
Net Other Income -30,416.04 -20,823.00 -9,593.04 146.1%
Net Income -335.25 -4,125.61 3,790.36 8.1%

Page 34 of 51



1:29 PM

04/25117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Admin

July 2016 through March 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation

5§700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees

5§740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing

5800-00 - Training Seminars

5810-00 - Public Outreach

5900-00 - Professional Fees
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5820-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

6420-00 - Sponsorship
6421-00 - New Event Development

Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship

6490-00 - Classified Ads
8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Functions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Balancing Adjustments

Jul 16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
15,965.21 17,5632.40 -1,667.19 91.1%
12,384.63 31,315.20 -18,930.57 39.5%

676.40 3,606.02 -2,929.62 18.8%
2,173.67 6,991.70 -4,818.03 31.1%
555.26 840.77 -285.51 66.0%
199,322.51 236,430.30 -37,107.79 84.3%
231,077.68 296,716.39 -65,638.71 77.9%
941.20 1,800.00 -858.80 52.3%
2,947.78 1,800.00 1,147.78 163.8%
1,356.97 2,268.00 -911.03 59.8%
14,692.80 17,235.76 -2,542.96 85.2%
19,938.75 23,103.76 -3,165.01 86.3%
6,570.72 6,450.02 120.70 101.9%
6,570.72 6,450.02 120.70 101.9%
250.00 0.00 250.00 100.0%
24.02
322.15 525.01 -202.86 61.4%
596.17 525.01 71.16 113.6%
1,341.99 1,275.02 66.97 105.3%
864.13 0.00 864.13 100.0%
4,020.07 5,250.01 -1,229.94 76.6%
4,884.20 5,250.01 -365.81 93.0%
592.55 1,469.25 -876.70 40.3%
4,527.42 2,796.02 1,731.40 161.9%
6,483.31 6,000.02 483.29 108.1%
1,484.48 1,875.01 -390.53 79.2%
2,199.00 1,500.00 699.00 146.6%
0.00 180.00 -180.00 0.0%
11,827.07
3,438.19 0.00 3,438.19 100.0%
35,862.00 0.00 35,862.00 100.0%
1,250.00 20,000.00 -18,750.00 6.3%
52,377.26 20,000.00 32,377.26 261.9%
50.00
50.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
2,049.82 1,750.00 299.82 117.1%
1,701.78 3,350.00 -1,648.22 50.8%
339.05 0.00 339.05 100.0%
88.88 750.01 -661.13 11.9%
169.44 450.00 -280.56 37.7%
1,483.15 1,600.00 -116.85 92.7%
0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
337,955.65 376,440.52 -38,484.87 89.8%
-337,955.65 -376,440.52 38,484.87 89.8%
0.08

Page 35 of 51



1:29 PM

04/25/17
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Admin
July 2016 through March 2017

8990-00 - Allocated
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
-337,955.73 -376,441.00 38,485.27 89.8%
-337,955.65 -376,441.00 38,485.35 89.8%

337,955.65 376,441.00 -38,485.35 89.8%
0.00 0.48 -0.48 0.0%

Page 36 of 51



%L e £60'€8E'E $ 820'9SY'E $ %00l %00l SNU3ASY S0UBI3JU0D |BJo | %6°% %EY %6°8 %10} (eev')) BisIn soye L
%SY ¥6- L.2'T $ 0¥0'Ly $ %0 %L EpeAsN %¥'S %L°S %L°S %0°L (255'}) A0 soye ) /epishuung
%1028 9er'lee  $ €90'5lz $ %ZL %9 9)eT ynog %89 %19 %89 %09 (e68'¢) yorag sbury
%SL L 605659 $ ¥pe'vIL $ %6l %12 S0YSBAA %6°L %L1 %19 %L (512'}) Juiod JejioQ
%¥e 9~ 1/8'62€'C $ 186'¥8Y'C $ %69 %2l 130¢e|d %C ¥ %Ly %2CS %09 (60€°29¢) funog 1ade|d
ZI-91 9IG}) pAN4 %G'S %L"9 %)L (125°zee ge "dod) eruloyiien
fjunog Aq abejusalad puy anusasy souaiajuo) L10Z Jely 9102 bny 5102 Ainp pL0Z aunp sejey juswAojdwaun
aaa
%98°¢¢- 000'sgl $ o000'sLL $ |BOD UOISSIWIWOY [enuuy
%00°0 000'008'z $ 000'008'c $ [BOS 3NU3A3Y [enuuy - 17N
INIHENO
%66°0¢- 9 18 sBupjoog sAneIUS ] JO JoquINN 9.¥'0EL' $ | 6S¥'TLS'T $ | 6EL'ESY'T $098'99%v'c § |eloL
%%0°6 0LL'6L LeL'st SJYBIN wooy 4o JequinN %89°CL 996°'86G $ | 669°GeY $]696°'L2s $ | 00L'88Y $ yuno4
%S6°9¢- zee'oLl 2e5'v8lL SNUIASY SIUY} JOj UoISSIWWOY pajseoalod| [%68°LZ 151669 $ [ 8LL'eLs $ | 922’685 $ | s¥9'vzL $ payL
%Ll £60'c8e'c ¢ 8z0'9sy's ¢ Pa)00g snuaAsy [BJ0L %90°L G86'065 $ | ¥19°L85 $[soLLey $ | 0Lv'62S $ puodag
pajsedalo S[enoy (91/5102) DNDOOT QHVMEO0L %80°L- 89/.'G/8 $ | 89¢e's88 $ [ £€82'098 $ | S¥9'veL $ 3sdi4
abueyg % AOA L1-9102 91-61L02 abueyd 9% AOA 91/5102 SLiy102 vLELOC €L/eLoe l3ypenp

£1.02/1€/€0 38 Z1/9L LA 'SA 91/S QLAd UOSLEdWOD SOIISHEIS SNUSASY 99USIBJU0D

(Be] 3w 9 “9L0Z AON JO SE) 30Ye] 33T YLON - JOHEND JEaA [e9Sl] AQ ONUaASY XEL SO[ES

82¥ L1L0Z BN
805 groz aunr| 020'slL'9 $ sadue[eg pund [e3oL
YLy GLoz aunp| ¢88'v58’L 30B1UO0D L1-9L0Z Ad|  [%biS- ¥09'0% 8€6'ZY ¥.2'cy 128'Gh siejoL
15¥ L0z aunp| ¥€1'092'%  $ JOBNUOD 91-510Z Ad| [%L0°8¢- SSh'E 6€2'8 1129 G89'6 (Auo U1 siiem) yoeag sBury
SoY £10g aunp (Adepent papioday) 91/0€/6 40 Se %L ¥T- 0v9'e 805'c 169°L ¥20'2 llew3/euoyd
diys1aquaJy Jaquieyd [e30 1 Aunog Jsde|d Aq pIoH sadueleg pund aingonnseyul|  |%po0L 605'¥E 16L'1€ TLE'PE ZLL'pe SJUaAZIL| e
A0 20ye|

%¥'El ¥6 $[¢8 $ (syjuow 9 xau) Hydasd| [26ueyd % AOA £102/9102 9102/5102 51L02/7102 #102/£1L02 - sjewsjay
%6°9 €ze $ | 20¢€ $ (stpuow g Ixau) ¥AVY (£}, Jeln nduy3) 2102 - €L0Z_QLA [B9SId 104 SO3SHE}S oAEIedIOD UOHeULIoN] JOJISIA
%19 %062 %' LT (sypuow g 3xau) fouednooQ
%T'E BEL $ | vel $ (syuow g Joud) Hydnay
%9'G 80¢ $ | z62 $ (syyuow g Joud) yav LI5L'YSE'S $ 0,9'€8S $ ev0'282'c ¢ sgev'esy’'s ¢ L1-9102
%E T %6 ¥ %0°9¥ (syjuow g Joud) fouednaog 9e8'605'9L $ 2e6'v¥E'T  $ LS0'BLY'S ¢ 20E'pie't  § S¥S'LI8Y ¢ 91-6102
%289 8L $| L $ 1seoalod YN | Yvdasd| | ££0'c09'z) $ 86L'898'L ¢ ogi'els'e ¢ ¥8P'/2S'T  § STE'eE9V ¢ Sl-¥102
%¥'8 4% $| 261 $ Jsedalod YA | ¥AVY 1b9'166'LL 200'LsL'L ¢ eve'sos'e  $ L59'shi'z ¢ vE9'sISt o 71-£102
%1°GS %9°9¢ %9'€C Jsedalod YA | Aouednooo| | #10'LOLLL & 9,6'/¥¥'L ¢ 898'¢9Z'y ¢ 8L2'90L'z  § Zs6'zes'e ¢ £1-Z102
%L1 eel $ | veL $ (wooy agejeny ted Asy) Yvdaay| | 9z8'161'0L & vez'yes’t ¢ vL9'8GL'e  § €89'¥6l'L  § SbE'esd't ¢ Zl-L102
%TL 8.2 $ |52 $ (e1ey Aite@ obeseny) ¥av| | oss'est'ol ¢ EVE'L9E'L - $ 066'92L'€  $ $55'/0L'2 ¢ £99'evTe ¢ 11-0102
%2 T %6°L¥ %0"6% Aouednaog [EJOL  JOUEND € Jsyenp Z Japenp | Jagenp

abueyp ZL/9L QLA | 9L/SL QLAd AAIOY suoeAIasay SoLjRwsaq (2102 924 nJy3 payodal se) 9102 - 01.0Z JeUEND Aq SUOI3D2J10D LOL § 3915SIq [E30L

SININILVLS TVIONVNIH 2102 ‘L€ Y21eN HOH SORLIIN AIM

Page 37 of 51



%lLL°2- £60'€8€'€ $ 820'95H'E $ SNUBAdY 3JUBIBU0D [EJO |
%Sy v6- 112'C $ ovo'ly  $ EpeAsN
%1028 9er'l6e $ €90'slz ¢ o3eT ynog
%SGL L 605'659 $ ¥¥E'PLL § S0ysemM
%P2 9 1/8'62€'C §  186'¥8Y'Z $ Jadeld
:funog Aq abejusoiad puy anusasy soualeyuon
%98°¢¢- ooo'sel ¢ o000'sLL $ [BO9 UOISSILIWOY [enuuy
%00°0 000'008‘z $ 000°008°z $ [B09 3NUsAsY [enuuy - 1IN
AIN3IHUNO
%66°0¢- 9 18 sbunjoog aARejua] 10 JaquinN 9/v'0eL'z ¢ | 6Sy'clS'e  $|6EL'SSh'T | 098'99r'c  $ [ejoL
%¥0°'6 0LL'6) LEL'8L SIUBIN wooy o JaquinN %89°Cl 99G'85S $ | 669'G6Y $|696'LeS $ [ 00L'88Y $ yunod
%S6°9¢- 2ee'oLl 225'v8L SNUSASY SIU} J04 UOISSILIWOD P3)SEI3104 %S8'Le 151'669 $|8L2'el8 $ [ 9zz'688 $ | S¥9'vzL $ payL
%lL'2- €60'€8e't $ 820'9SH'E $ P3%00g anusAsy [ejo] | %90°L G86'965 $ [ ¥19'/88 $[S9L'Ley $ [ 0.¥'625 $ puodsg
P3}sedalo S|eny (91/5102) ONIMOOT Q¥VMHEOL %80°L- 89/°G/8 $ | 89£'688 $ [ £82°098 $ [ S¥9'veL $ sdid4
abueyd % AOA ~ 21-9102 91-G102 3buBYD % AOA 91/5102 GLiyL0Z /€102 £1/2102 lsyeny
LL0Z/L€/€0 38 LL/9) QLA "SA 9L/S| ALAH uosHedwo) SIRSHES SNUIADY 39UI2U0D (Bl 3w 9 ‘9L.0Z AON 1O SE) 30YE] e UMON - Japenp Jea [eosid Aq anuarsy Xel s3eg
£1-9T0Z 9T-5107 91/s10C ST/¥10T YT/€T0C €1/210¢
Fos 89£'5.8% 89¢'588% €8.'098 SY9'veLS
: S
- 000'00s$
605'659% YYEYILS 000°00S$
- 000'000'T$
SY9vZL
SaN3UBABY 3UIJUOD) [BI0L | L 000'005°TS JeajJojlejolm 000°000'TS
Auno) epensN | D YA
Q0ye] @ 1N0S ;M ] 1EFR
YeL 3xe7 ynos | 00000028 O PA€ o
Ayuno) soysem | 13D pUZA 000°00ST$
Ayuno) uade|d B T D ISTHE
T/8'6TETS T
Te5payzs] 000°00ST$
000°000'2$
000°000°€$
e — 000005°2$
e 000'005°€$ 65071528 BET'ESY'TS 098'99v°z$
820°9SP'ES
9LY0EL'TS
000°000'%$ 000°000°€$
Awuno) Aq aieys (siseg aeap |eosiq

SNUBAIY 1R SJI1S11e1S BnUaAY 2JUalajuo)

uo Mo ) soye] axeT - SNUSASY Xe] Sa|es [enuuy

Page 38 of 51



LSL'vee's $ 2 $ 0.9'c8S $ ev0'/82'¢ ¢ sgep'esy's ¢ 1179102
9€8'605'9L ¢ TEB'YPE'T ¢ LG0'6LY'S ¢ 2Z0E'WI8'E $ S¥S'L8Y ¢ 91-6L0Z
144 L10Z Jey €20'¢09'7L $ 861'898'L ¢ oev'els's $§ v8b'l2S'c ¢ Sze'se9'r ¢ Sl-v10Z
805 910z aunp Lvo'Les'LL ¢ 200'L6L°L ¢ epe'sos's ¢ LS9'ShL'z ¢ ve9'szsy ¢ Y1-€102
\7h4 610z aunp ¥LO'LOLLL $ 9/6'/v¥'L ¢ 898'€9Z'¥Y ¢ 81T'90L'T ¢ ¢56'zes's  $ €1-2102
LSy ¥10z aunp 9/8'l6L'0L $ ¥2TYeS'L  $ vi9'6GL'e  $ €e9'v6l'L ¢ Spe'eso's ¢ FARI AN 4
GoY €10z aunp |eyol ¥ Japenp € Japenp 2 Japenp TR
diysIaquIB|Al [B301 SISO O JaqUEYD (2102 924 nayj papiodal se) 91,0z - 0L0Z J9HEND Aq SUORD3]10D LOL § 39351 [EJ0L
-
8Ty L10Z JeN 000'0002$
000°000°7$
80S 910z 3unf
000'0009%
L1-9T0ZA
91-5T0Z®
- 000'000°8$
1Ly | ik 10z Bunf ST10¢l
—— ¥I-€10Zm
p— 000'000°0T$
€1-c10zA 9/8'I6T°0TS B
711078 .
LSy $TOZ aung FIOTOLTIS | 000'000'ZT$
IY9'166'TTS |
€E0'€09'2TS B
000°000'7T$
SS9t aun
Eroz 2unr 000°000°9T$
_ ‘ _ 9€8'605°9TS W
0zs 00s 08% (014 oty oz 0ot 000°000°8T$

(s1oquiaiAl Jo #) diysiaquiainl Jaquiey)

(siseg Jeap [edsiq) suoidL)j0) 101 Jenuuy JEaA-S

Page 39 of 51



%S~ $09'0% 8£6'2y v.2'Ty 128'sy S[ejoL %6t %EY %68 %L 0L EjS|\ soyeL
%L0°85- gsh'e 6€2'8 LLz'9 G89'6 (des-unr "Au0 U] MeAn) yoeag sBury %b°S %S %L'S %0°L A0 soye ] repishuung
%L ve- ov9'e 80s'e 169'L ¥20'2 auoyd %89 %19 %89 %09 yoeag sbury
%¥90L 605'vE 16L'Le zle've ZLL've up ylem %6°L %L1 %19 %L L juiod Jejjog
SIEjoL [enuuy |S[ej0L [enuuY/[S[BJO [BNUUY|S[ejol [enuuy 0 soye) %y %Ly %C'S %0°9 funo sadelg
30UBYD % AOA | Z102/9L0Z | 9L0Z/5L0C | sLozvloz | vloz/eLoz - sleslagey %6y %G°S %9 %b'L eluloyiien
(L1, JBIN NIW) Z10Z - €102 QLA [B9SId o4 sopspels 3AjjeIedWO) UOIBULIOJU| JOUSIA 2102 fepy S10z Alnp $102 aunp £10Z Joqwadaq sejey juswAhojdwaun
SToZ AInp YT0TZ aunr €T0Z J3quisdag
£102/9T0¢ 9T0z/5T0z ST0Z/vT0z 102/€T0¢ o _ ’ o
0
000's %0
000°0T
%0't
000'ST
%09
sl | 000°0Z = ;
%L'9 o=
(Aluo Ul em) yoeag sSuy m 0L %T'L %T'L
auoyd Ay aoyel m 000'sZ | ke
sul3jlem A 20yeL B %68
000°0€ %0°0T
%T'0T
000'SE
%0°CT
000'0%
%0'vT
000°SY (€eY'T) BISIA B0URL M (£SS'T) &) soyel fapisAuuns m
128'sh (€68¢) yoeag sdunym (STT'T) ui0d Jejjogm
(60€'£9€) Auno) Jzoe|d B (T2s'zee e "dod) elwioped m
000°0S %0°9T

AOA QLA4 - uonew.ou| JosIA

uoi3ay Aq sajey Juswhojdwaun

Page 40 of 51



%P'EL 6% £8$ (stpuow g Ixau) Yy dasy
%6'9 ezes 20e$ 09Z$ (stpuow g Ixau) ¥AY
%2'E 6eLS yEL$ (syyuow g Joud) Wydrsy
%9'S 80€$ 762% 6228 (Sypuow g Joud) yay
%289 8.%$ VA% 15803104 WA L ¥YdASY %19 %062 %¥y'L2 %L'L2 (sypuow g 3xau) AouednooQ
%¥'8 44 161$ €828 1se02104 WA L HAY| %Ee- %67 %0°9% %E ¥ (sypuow g Joud) AouednooQ
%L £ELS PeLS (wooy ajqeireay Jad AeY) Yydrey %165 %9°9¢ %9'€C %E’L9 15892104 UIA L Aouednaog
%2l 8/2$ 628 1128 (1= Areq sbesany) HaY| %EC- %6" Ly %0°6% %L°L9 fouednoog
3bueyd A-0-A | Z1/9) ALAd | 9L/SL ALAS | SivL alxd Aoy suonelasay SoLBWRsSaa bueuOA0A | 21/9V QIAd | OVSIL QLA | Si/pL QLAd | AABOY SUOREAIaSay Somawnsaq
LT/9T AlAd 9T/ST ALAd ST/YT ALAd [1/9T AL 9T/ST QLA ST/PT QA
0s$ %0T
%ST
\ £S5 0s$ %02
HYdASY SYIA 9 MmN e \
8§ e £8S %S¢C
i ye§—"" pet
YAV SUNA 9 31n3nyg 00T$ %BI'LT %08
%SE
ARY SUIIAl 9 01 emms! (=
HYdASH SN 9 Jolud 6ETS ™ CETS Em— YETS - Aouednaag SYIA 9 8NN emmmmn
r— %0f
¥V SYIN 9.Joug | Asuedn2oQ sy 9 JoUde=—=
15823404 YIN PON %St
YVdASY YIN XN o s 00z$ AouednaaQ YA JUBLIN) e %05
LTT$
HYdA3Y YAl JUBLIN) e 62¢$ %SS
0sz§ %09
HAY YN XeNe== 09z$
828 5 N s %39
HAY YA JUSLIND) e 80E: 00€$ i
i 208$
€TE$ %SL
0S€$

suosiedwo) 1N Ul YydAdyY souawnsag

%08

suosiedwo) 17N ul Aouednaog sauzswnsaq

Page 41 of 51



¥S[x'£| 07 JoiselN - Hoday asuadxg aakojdwiz v | TN\YMLTN\SULO\KuBdwo\eRUNIAYIS\

pfHIC €1 4dV 202 01 ddV

@3NNVOS 31va 3Lvd TYAO¥ddY 049 VAONddY 040 TTH®  a3¥3IN 3lva L b3 13994 16T
ONLLNNODIV i ,
Bjeq ﬁ\ -0/~ \w‘ 8leq
:Ag panoiddy :Ag peubig
\%4 v/ ;
0052 (L3¥90d 40 LNO) ISUNGNITY IFAL SISNIdXT - TV.LOL
6L'SGH L SISNIX3 q¥v9 LIGIHD - T¥.LOL
(hh byl llosked ybnoay| pasinquisy abeajiy
00-00-00.8 Lo | Joday abea|ij\| payoeny 893 abea|ip [ 1 yoeny
, {i ANINISANENITY IDVITIN
F4
A
X
M
A
n
L
S
o
0
d
0
N
I
1
b
F
I
H
9
0£-00-0188 009 uonduasqng Ajyjuop Aeyuop Aening| 4 1102/0z/¢
0£-00-0188 00°0¢l uonduasqns Ajypuopy 10BJUOD JuBlSUO)| 3 110Z/cT/E
0£-00-0£0S | 0052 Juswas.inquial diysisquiau wAg sseuldaesy|l a
}1-00-0168 }£°€08G jwwng yoa| Joj buibpo [910H uolesayg| 9 110z2/0Z/
}1-00-0168 88'GEY jwwng yoa| o 978 0} 364 Saulllly Jssmynog| g L10¢/8/€
}1-00-06.8 - 00°0€ Juwng yos| Joj uonessibay 1SOM YIWQ/GAQVM| v | ZL0Z/Lig
memmm wwxw%% 00 Ag divd asod¥nd ERI\EREEEN YOaNaA m_ww__ﬂ aLva

lleH sueA3 Apueg 9efojdwz
L1102 YdIe|y JAYuol

Moday asuadxg sakojdwig
(VMLIN) NOILVIDOSSY LYOSTY JOHVL IMV1 HLYON

Page 42 of 51




XS|x £|0 JojselN - poday asuadx3 aaAojdwz vy 1 TNIVHLTN\SULO-\KuBdwoD edupaAYSH

- D=y :q3LLINENS FLYQ

L Lo \ P /
\\\\\Eu FANLYNODIS ITIAOTAINT
\ J

\ 786 $ 3NA LNINISHNGINITY IOVITIN TVLOL

geso $ TN ¥3d 31V 39V TN

00781 :Q3LLINGNS STTIN TY.LOL
uogony jus|is Joj suogeuop dn xoid X 008 Menbg ‘saxoni ‘ziny fiosouye]|  lep-gz
llemp[ed) Aoe)S Yum Jeay X 00°0¢ aayons| fosouel|  lep-zz
Hwwins yoa | o} Jybil4 X 00700} Hoduty ousy fosouel|  lep-pl
Ayred BujuadQ js94moug| ¥ 009 SPOOALED) fuosouel| /L0zrre

_ ON | s3A | !

TIAVHL 404 NOSVIN dral aNnoy SN # anN3 MR-\ AR J1lvd 439

L~ :HINOIN LyOd3d
lleH sueA3 Apues :JNVN FIA0TdINT

LININISHNGINITAE IOVITIIN
(VYLIN) NOILVIDOSSY 18O0SIY JOHVL IMVT HLNON

Page 43 of 51



sl BANKSEWEST A

. BNP PARIBAS GROUP
MEMO STATEMENT
BANKCARD CENTER Account Number XXXAXXXX-0011-5801
PO BOX 84043
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Statement Date MAR 28, 2017
Total Activity $1,455.19

** MEMO STATEMENT ONLY **
DONOT REMIT PAYMENT

SANDRA EVANS HALL

N LAKE TAHOE RESORT
PO BOX 1757

TAHOE CITY CA 96145-1757

435 .88

SANDRAEVANS HALL Purchases Cash Total
XXXX-XXXX-0011-5901 & Other Debits + Advances - Credits Activity
Account Total $1,455.19 $0.00 $0.00 $1,455.19
Pasting Transaction
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
03-07 03-06 A 05140477065100000390385 WACVB FOLSOM CA 370.00
Tran: 20475853233 Tax ID: 953030768 Mer Zip: 95630
03-08 03-06 55432867066000096238550 SOUTHWES 5260607705020 800-435-9792 TX 30.00
Tax I1D: 741563240 Mer Ref: 5260607705020  Mer Zip: 75235
Passenger Name: EVANS HALL/SANDRALEIGH Ticket Number: 5260607705020
Dep Date: 03/06/17 Qrig Airport: DAL Serv Class: Y Carrier Code: WN Dest Airport: DAL
03.08 03.06 §5432867066000096238568 SOUTHWES 5262492821326 800-435-9792TX 405.88 /
Tax ID: 741563240 Mer Ref: 5262492821326  Mer Zip: 75235
Passenger Name: EVANS HALL/SANDRALEIGH Ticket Number: 5262492821326
Dep Date: 03/14/17 Orig Airport: RNO ServClass: R Carrier Code: WN Dest Airport: LAS
Dep Date: 03/14/17 Orig Airport: LAS ServClass: R Carrier Code: WN Dest Airport: SLC
Dep Date: 03/17/17 Orig Airport: SLC Serv Class: R Carrfer Code: WN  Dest Airport: OAK
Dep Date: 03/17/17 Orig Airport: OAK Serv Class: R Carrier Code: WN Dest Airport:
RNO
03-20 03-18 C, + 85180137077051700002367 SHERATON SALT LKEFD  SALT LAKE CITUT 503.31
Arrival Date: 03/18/17 Departure Date: 03/18/17 Invoice Number: 1002412
Tax 1D: 261620241 Mer Zip: 84101
03-20 03-18 75418237077037212043695 SMK'SURVEYMONKEY.COM 971-2445555 CA 26.00
Tran: 28443220 Tax 1D: 371581003 Mer Zip: 94301 Dest Zip: 96145
Product Code: CODE Desc: Subscription Renewal Qty: 1 Unit: Sub Unit Cost: 2600
Disc: N Ext ltem Amt: 26.00
Account Number Account Summary
For Customer Service, Call: XRRR-XXKA-0011-5901 Purchases &
Statement Date Other Charges $1,455.19
1-866-432-8161
MAR 28, 2017 Cash Advances $0.00
Send Billing Inquiries to: Credit Limit Fees $0.00
BANKCARD CENTER "
PO BOX 84043 $50,000 Credits $0.00
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Disputed Amount Payments $0.00
$0.00 Total Activity $1,455.19
00000082133 Page10f4

Page 44 of 51



Statement Date MAR 28, 2017 | Total Activity $1,455.19

Credit Limit $50,000 | Single Purchase Limit $0.00

SANDRAEVANS HALL

XXXX-XXXX-0011-5901

Posting Transaction
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
03-23 03-22 75418237081037342824406 CTC*CONSTANTCONTACT.C  855-2295506 MA 120.00

Tran: 1108743637509  Tax ID: 043285398 Mer Zip: 02451
Product Code: clct Desc: Constant Contact Qty: 1 Unit: EAC Unit Cost: 12000 Disc: N
Extitem Amt: 120.00

Page 3 of 4

Page 45 of 51



DMA West (/) MENU

A

DIV Azl

deslinalion marketing assaciation of the wes

Tech Summit program sessions begin
March 15 at 1:15 p.m.
and conclude
March 17 at 3:15 p.m.

Visit Salt Lake www.visitsaltlake.com

Registration Is Closed

Please direct all questions to staff - info@dmawest.org

Registration | Travel Information | Lodging

Registration/Travel Information

Registration
Fees include Tech Summit Program and daily group meal functions. Applicable registration fees apply for

all delegate classifications.

DMA West Tech Summit — March 15-17, 2017
Fees include Tech Summit program and daily group meal functions.

Registrant from a DMA-member DMO:

o ‘$37O i;cludes March 15 afternoon labs and March 16 and 17 sessions
e $295 includes March 16 and 17 sessions (no March 15 afternoon labs)

Registrant from a nonmember DMO:

Page 46 of 51



3/6/2017

Southwests

Thank you for your purchase!

Southwests

Reno/Tahoe, NV - RNO to Salt Lake City, UT - SLC

New Purchases in Trip

Southwest Airlines - Purchase Confirmation

FLIGHT | HOTEL |CAR  SPECIAL OFFERS

)
' Air §
Confirmation #5SZD3B

Reno/Tahoe, NV - RNO to Salt Lake
City, UT - SLC

Tuesday, March 14, 2017 - Friday, March
17, 2017

v EarlyBird Check-In Purchased

Air Total: $435.88

MAR 14

Tue | 03/14/17 - Salt Lake City

New purchases added to your trip.

AIR
Reno/Tahoe, NV - RNO to Salt Lake City, UT - SLC

% 03/14/2017 - 03/17/2017

Confirmation #

5SZD3B

Adult Passenger(s)
SANDRA EVANS HALL

Subscribe to Flight Status Messaging

Amount Paid
$435.88

Trip Total
$435.88

Rapid Rewards #
00020174130410

Travel Date Flight Segments

Flight Summary

_ DEPART
MAR 14

TUE

03:50 PM Depart Reno/Tahoe, NV

(RNO) on Southwest Airlines

Arrive in Las Vegas, NV
(LAS)

05:00 PM

07:15PM Change 7 ¥ to Southwest
Airlines in Las Vegas, NV

i (LAS)

Arrive in Salt Lake City, UT
(SLC)

09:30 PM

Flight
#1913

Southweste

“= WiFi available

Flight
#4851

== WiFi available

Southwests |

Tuesday, March 14, 2017

Travel Time 4 h 40 m
(1 stop, includes 1 plane change)
Wanna Get Away

https:iwww.southwest.com/reservations/confirm-reservations.html ?disc=pdc%3A9774602A6D 004D 7787A3EBAS7EAF9C 288&int=

Page 47 of 51

Espaiiol @

RAPID REWARDS®

Q



£y

Sheraton Salt Lake City Hotel fa))

150 West 500 South “éa\\‘)_‘j
Salt Lake City, UT 84101 ’
United States .
Tel: 801-401-2000 Fax: 801-531-0705 Sheratony
Sandy Evans Hall Page Number : 1
Destination Marketing Associat Guest Number : 1002412
PO Box 5459 Folio ID : A
Tahoe City, CA, 96145 Arrival : 14-MAR-17 22:05
United States Departure : 17-MAR-17 11:06
2C11AC - 2017 Destination Marketing Att No. Of Guest : 1

Room Number : 127

SPG Account

Sheraton Salt Lake MAR-17-2017 11:06 VERRAM

bate Refere ipt .

14-MAR-17 RT127 Group Corporate 149.00

14-MAR-17 RT127 Room Occupancy Tax 18.77

15-MAR-17 RT127 Group Corporate 149.00

15-MAR-17 RT127 Room Occupancy Tax 18.77

16-MAR-17 RT127 Group Corporate 149.00

16-MAR-17 RT127 Room Occupancy Tax 18.77

17-MAR-17  MC MasterCard/Euro-5901 -503.31
** Total 503.31 -503.31
*x Balance -0.00

Experience Sheraton Club. Upgrade to a higher level of comfort, complete with special touches like complimentary breakfast, a premium selection of
beverages and access to the Club lounge. Learn more at www.sheraton.com/club

As a Starwood Preferred Guest, you could have earned 894 Starpoints for this visit. Please provide your member number or enroll today.

Tell us about your stay. www.sheraton.com/reviews

Page 48 of 51



ASANTE LAKESIDE FITNESS

P.O, BOX 1532
TAHOE CITY, CA 96145
530-583-4286

02/24/2017
06:18:40
4 SALE **
1 102
3 MONTH-SINGLE 177.00¢
Sub Total
Sales Tax
Total Due
Cr Card
Change Due
/,\/
7 ;
X

77220
110

177.00

177.00
0.00
177.00

177.00
0.00

I agree to pay the above total amount
according to the cardholder agreement

THANK YOU!

Print Rept  No Rept  Cont.

Page 49 of 51



4/5/2017 Constant Contact : Billing Activity

Constant Contact’. ™
Print

Billing Activity

N Lake Tahoe Resort
Attn: Sandy Evans Hall

PO Box 5459 Today's Date: 04/05/2017
Tahoe City CA 96145 User Name: nltral
Us

P: 5305818727
Billing Activity from 03/06/2017 to 04/05/2017

Date Description Charge Amount Credit Amount

Invoice #1490595444287
R2H2AET Email Marketing, EventSpot, Survey, MyLibrary Plus W120.00 USD

03/22/2017 Payment - Credit Card - 5901

Billing questions? Contact Support
Constant Contact - 1601 Trapelo Road - Waltham, MA 02451 US

£,

https://myaccountsvc.constantcontact.com/myaccountsvc/printableBillingActivity ?ctoken=13049ea6-01e7-4540-a1b3-0eaalffdad 5a
Page 50 of 51

$120.00 USD



4/5/2017 Invoice No. 28443220

<"1 SurveyMonkeys

1( .
¥ Close | Print l
Invoice #28443220 L
Mar 18, 2017 Paid on Mar 18, 2017 6:17:00 PM (UTC)
Description Billing Period Price Months Amount
Select Monthly Plan Mar 18, 2017 - Apr 17, 2017 $26 1 $26
Total: $26
BILLING DETAILS NOTES
Sandra Evans Hall Subscription Renewal Charge
PO Box 5459
Tahoe City
Califomnia
96145

United States
5305466900

Username: gotahoe
HOW TO MAKE A PAYMENT:

Payment made on
Mar 18, 2017 6:17:00 PM (UTC).

Payment Method: MASTERCARD
Card Number(last 4 digits): 5901

SurveyMonkey
3050 South Delaware Street, San Mateo CA 94403, USA
Our Tax ID (EIN): 37-1581003 Contact: billing@surveymonkey.com

https:/iAvww.surveymankey.com/billing/invoice/28443220/20acbf150e30a17ad576237dc00c8994fee0d68ad4e2d5bf45d6e851fc5898f2 ?from=myaccount
Page 51 of 51





